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It's in'your hands ~ “Build a stronger comimunity — shop focally”
AGENDA
REGULAR SESSION
MAYOR AND COUNCIL
COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 473 S. Main Street, Room #106
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2010
at 6:30 P.M.

Cali to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Consent Agenda ~ All those items listed below may be enacted upon by one motion and approved as consent agenda ifems.
Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered as a separate item if a member of Council requests

a) Approval of the Minutes:
1) Regular Session —December 1, 2010
b) Set Next Meeting, Date and Time:
1) December 22, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. — Council Hears Planmng & Zoning Matters — CANCELLED
2) January 5, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. — Regular Session
January 7, 2011 at 9:00 a.m. — Work Session — General Matters to lnclude but not be limited to
Town Code amendments, policies & procedures, etc. .
3) January 12, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. — Work Session — Fireworks
4) January 19, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. — Regular Session
5) January 26, 2011 at 6 30 p. m Councﬂ Hears Plannlng & Zoning Matters
t) Possible approval of 3 the letter to the Yavapai-i
Nation Tribal Council requesting funding in no particular amount pursuant to Section 12(d)(1) of °
the Tribal-State Gaming Compact to fund projects that the Nation selects. Staff Resource: Russ
Martin
d) Possible approval of a Special Event Liquor License application for the American Legion Post
93 for a one-day fund raising event to be held on December 31, 2010 at Days Inn & Su:tes of
‘Camp Verde, focated at 1640 W. SR 260. Staff Resource: Debbie Barber

Special Announcements & Presentations — Weicome fo the new businesses that registered in November.
Mulcaire & Son Contracting, 2197 Derby Drive, Camp Verde

Wesley Properties LLC, 550 Industrial Drive, Camp Verde

The Red Barn, 325 S. Main Street, Camp Verde

DBCS Inc., Phoenix

Superior Commercial Cleaning, 2020 W. Park Verde Rd., Camp Verde
Weston Courier, 611 Rowdy Ranch Drive, Camp Verde

Council Informational Reports. These repors are relative to the commitiee meefings that Council members attend. The
Committees are Camp Verde Schools Education Foundation; Chamber of Commerce, Intergovernmental Association, NACOG
Regional Council, Verde Valley Transportation Planning Orgamzatlon Yavapai County Water Advisory Commitiee, and shopping
locally. In addition, individual members may provide brief summaries of cument events. The Council will have no discussion or take
action on any of these items, except that they may request that the item be placed on a future agenda.

‘Call to the Public for items not on the agenda.

Presentation by Scott Graff, CPA, Colby & Powell, and possible discussion of the Comprehensivé
Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2010.

Coungilor Garrison requested items 9 & 10:

9.

Discussion, consideration, and possible authorization to delete the NACOG Tourism Committee

assngnment from Councll dutles in order to appomt a professlonal :that wﬂ] better serve the Town




10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15,

Agenda 12-15-2010
- Page 2

Discussion, consideration, and possible appointment of Chamber of Commerce Executive Director
Tracie Schimikowsky to the NACOG Tourism committee as the Town’s representative.

Discussion, consideration, and possible direction to staff regarding possible preparation of an
application for State Housing Funds, which may include federal funding through the HOME
Investment Partnership Program or State Housing Funds, and to include possible direction to
prepare required application and supporting materials, preparation of revised Town Owner-
Occupied Home Rehabilitation Program Guidelines, and also possible advertisement and
qualification of potential program recipients to be included on a waiting list. Staff Resource: Matt
Morris

Call to the Public for items not on the Agenda.
Advanced Approvals of Town Expenditures. There are no advanced approvals.

Manager/Staff Report Individual members of the Staff may provide brief summaries of current events and activities. These
summaries are strictly for informing the Council and public of stich events and activities. The Couficll will héve na discussion,
consideration, or take action on any such item, except that an individual Council member may request that the item be placed on a
future agenda.

.

Adjournment

Posted by:; . / ./ DatefTime. /o2 - N & am

Note: Pursuantto AR/S. §36-431.03.A.2 and A.3, the Cauncil may vote to go into Executive Session for purposes of consultation for legal advice with the Town
Attarney on any matter listed on the Agenda, ar discussion of records exempt by law from public inspection associated with an agenda item.

The Town of Camp Verde Council Chambers is accessible to the hand;capped Those with special accessibility or accommodation needs, such as large typeface

pnnt may request these at the Office of the Town Clerk.




yo

MINUTES
REGULAR SESSION
MAYOR AND COUNCIL
COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 473 S. Main Street, Room #106
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2010
at 6:30 P.M.

Minutes are a summary of the actions taken. They are not verbatim.
Public input is placed after Council motions to facilitate future research.
Public input, where appropriate, is heard prior to the motion

Call to Order
Mayor Burnside called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Roll Call
Mayor Burnside, Vice Mayor Kovacovich, and Councilors Baker, Garrison, German, Roulette, and Whatley
were present.

Also Present:
Town Manager Russ Martin, Public Works Director Ron Long, Acting Community Development Director
Mike Jenkins, Assistant Planner Jenna Owens, and Town Clerk Deborah Barber

Pledge of Allegiance
Councilor Garrison led the pledge.

Consent Agenda — Al those items listed below may be enacted upon by one mofion and approved as consent agenda items.
Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered as a separate item if a member of Council requests.

a) Approval of the Minutes:
1) Combined Regular/Council Hears P&Z Matters - November 17,2010
b) Set Next Meeting, Date and Time:
1) December 15, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. — Regular Session '
2) Devember 22, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. — Council Hears Planning & Zoning Matters - CANCELLED
3) January 5, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. — Regular Session .
January 7, 2011 at 9:00 a.m. — Work Session — General Matters to include, but not be limited to
Town Code amendments, policies & procedures, etc.
4) January 12, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. — Work Session — Fireworks
5) January 19, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. — Regular Session
6) January 26, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. — Council Hears Planning & Zoning Matters
c) Possible-approval of Resolution 2010-824, amending Resolution 2010-820, adding Section “F” to
Use Permit 2010-02, amending Use Permit PZ 96-02 for parcels 403-19-205, 403-19-013H, 403-19-
013J, 403-19-013Q, and 403-19-207 to allow for the continued operation of the Camp Verde RV
Resort and to continue with no time limit. Any changes to these uses must come before the
Planning & Zoning Commission and Council for approval. The property is located at 1472
Horseshoe Bend Drive. Section F requires the owners to install signage, as required by Yavapai
County Flood Control, at the lower section of the property indicated that it is located in a flood zone.
Staff Resource: Mike Jenkins
d) Possible approval of the SFY 2011 LTAF Il application for funding in the amount of $9,316.25 as
it relates to public transportation and authorization for the Mayor to sign contract documents for
the Voucher Transit System. This is a budgeted item. Staff Resource: Ron Long
¢) Possible approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with Yavapai County Free Library District
for Library Services and authorization for the Mayor to execute contract documents. Thisis a
budgeted item. Staff Resource: Gerry Laurito

On a motion by Baker, seconded by Kovacovich, the Council voted unanimously to approve the Consent
Agenda as presented.




Minutes 12-1-2010

5. Special Announcements & Presentations
There were no special announcements or presentations.

6. Council Informational Reports.
Baker reported that she had attended the Conservation Land Trust event in November and found it fo be
very interesting. She also attended the Arizona Municipal Risk Pool (Pool) Retreat in November, explaining
that Lance Decker had facilitated the first day of the retreatto lead the group in establishing roles and
expectations. She advised that discussion included the Pool's operation policies, attracting larger
municipalities, professions that serve the Pool, various programs provided to members, improvements to
make in the coming year. She noted that the members ‘own’ the Pooland it is in our best interest to ensure
its success. She advised that she had given an investment update report to the Manager and that it was
available to all. She advised that she would continue to provide information throughout the year. She closed -
her report with advising that the League is working on a model ordinance for the new medical marijuana law.

German announced the Adopt-a-Family program and asked Council members for donations and that she
will make sure that it gets to Pat Kaminsky. She reported that she had attended the Chamber of Commerce
mesting on November 18" and that their membership is increasing. She advised that the Visitor's Center
had 856 visitors in November and that the visitor total now exceeds that of 2009. Reporting on local events,
German advised that Ft. Verde will host the Victorian Christmas on December 11; the Annual Christmas
Craft Bazaar is also on December 11; the Christmas Parade of Lights is December 17 and 18; on December
12 the New Thrift Store on SR 260 is planning a blessing of the animals festival free to public; the Pecan
and Wine Festival is getting good publicity and are encouraging non-profit organizations to setup atno
charge; and the VWREO annual symposium is tentatively scheduled for January 7, 2011. In closing, German
displayed postcards from the Parks asking that citizens send the cards to senators and representatives
encouraging them to keep our parks open.

Garrison announced that she plans to attend two NACOG meetings fomorrow and will take Pecan & Wine
Festival fiyers for them fo post. ‘

Kovacovich thanked maintenance staff for the Christmas decorations on Main Street, stating that they look
very nice. : :

Whatley reported that she was bell ringing in front of Bashas' Monday through Saturday. She advised that
all of the money dropped in the kettles stay in this area and that she was extremely impressed with the
giving nature of our citizens in these tough economic times.

Burnside advised that he had attended Mayor/Manager mesting in Sedona and that Cottonwood is looking
to make improvements to their sewer plant. He noted that the surrounding communities are also struggling
economically. He stated emphatically that we would survive this. He advised that the State Parks passed a
resolution in appreciation of the Town's efforts to keep Ft. Verde State Park open. He expressed regrets that
he had been unable to attend the meeting. He said there with a meeting with the Manager on December 8
relative to methods in which to keep the State Park open. He noted that the park is our culture, our history.
He also advised that he will meet with the Prescott National Forest on December 3 relative to the Copper
Canyon Trailhead and that the plans should be available at that time and thanked the citizens for their
involvement in this accomplishment.

7. Call to the Public for items not on the agenda.
Justin Wayne Wertz spoke to Council about the progress of his planned skateboard event.

Jesse Rodriguez spoke to issues that he had with animal control in our Town. He said that he believed there
was a big problem with animals-at-large and further, that the Marshal, animal control, and the Judge would
not do anything about enforcing the laws. He said that he was advised to come to Council. He expressed
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appreciation to the' Manager for his efforts to resolve the issues. He said that his wife is frightened and that
he has pictures, but no one will help. He said that when he was arrested, the Judge told him that he needed

to just let them run’.

Presentation by Steve Ayres relative to the activities of the Centennial Committee.

Ayres said that he came to Council 18 months ago and asked for a resolution to celebrate the Centennial.
He advised that a group was formed through the Historical Society and had grown substantially. He
axplainied that formmier Couricil miember Jerry Taylor had suggested that the comimittee collect stories of
Camp Verde from the ‘old-timers’. The committee thought that was an excellent idea for the legacy project.
He explained that the plan to make 30-40 story-tefling vignettes about Camp Verde's history and tombine a
number of the videos to make an hour-long video that would be shown at the Multi-Use Center. He noted
that the committee received a $2,500 donation from the National Parks Service because the project involved
children and that the Yavapai-Apache Nation had offered assistance through their expert, Judy Piner. Some
‘of the organizations involved with the project include the School District, Yavapai College, Kiwanis, National
Parks Service, Arizona State Parks, and several area charter schools, Beaver Creek Regional Council, the
Historical Society, and the Town.

In answer o Garrison’s question about the progress of establishing Camp Verde as the geographical center
of Arizona, Ayres explained that he did not have any updates, but that he would let the Council know as
soon as he hears something. He advised that that he had sent e-mails to Payson, but had not received a
response.

Burnside said it would be interesting to hear about the two citizens who got into frouble with the State for
betting a dollar on an-election.

Presentation and discussion of the public outreach efforts relative to the update of the Town's

‘Hazard Mitigation Plan that was adopted in 2006. Due to the size of the document, it is not attached fo

the agenda packet. If you would like to see the document, please visit the Public Works website at
www.campverde,az,govigovernment/public-works or the Public Works Department focated at 395 S, Main
Street. Staff Resource: Ron Long

Long explained that his intention is to get the word out that the Mitigation Plan is being updated and that the
update is mandated. He said that there has been one meeting, with the next meeting planned for December
14 in Prescott at 8:00 a.m. Long distributed brochures that explained the Mitigation Plan. He said the
purpose of the Plan is to identify what the dangers are and gave examples, such as flood mitigation, fraffic
signals on battery backup, storm water management, and upgrading the 911 system. He explained that the
primary goal is o address these concems before a disaster occurs. He advised that this Plan would be a
multi-jurisdictional plan with each community having their own sections.

Whatley said that she looked at the information that was too large fo print. She said that she was very
impressed with the document. She asked if there was anything on the list that had been completed. Long
replied that part of the exercise is to determine what projects have been completed. Whatley said that items
such as ‘weed abatement' would be ongoing and Long agreed. ‘

Garrison asked that Council be included on the e-mail list to let them know about upcoming mestings.

Discussion, consideration, and possible approval of and authorization for the Mayor to sign a letter
of clarification relative to the Verde Valley Regional Trails Concept Plan clarifying that it was not the
intent of the Council to approve the Plan as submitted, but rather to approve the Plan’s objective to
improve non-motorized trails and trails facilities in the Verde Valley region. Staff Resource: Russ
Martin

On a motion by Baker, seconded by Kovacovich, the Councif voted unanimously to approve the letter of
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clarification and authorized the Mayor to sign the letter on behalf of the Council and to send it to the other
participating communities.

Martin explained that the agenda title explains the issue well. He advised that he spoke with other
communities relative to the issues that the Town was made aware of after Council approved the MOU. He
advised that the Council's intent was correct and this letter clarifies the issue.

Garrison said that she was concerned when the County said that we could not add the Town'’s trails maps.
She asked why the Town’s frails maps could not be inserted into the draft document. She said she was also
concerned when she learned that the Town was Ieft without a representative after an employee left. She felt
that it seemed incredulous that the County would not know how to contact someone at the Town.

Martin responded that he learned that the document is influx and should always be influx. He said that it was
important for every community to be represented and that the maps and lists should be included. He
advised that the other communities agreed and suggested that when other opportunities arise, that they
should be included as well. Martin assured Council that he would follow up when the group gets started. He
also assured Council that the Town would be represented. He said that he had spoken with County
representatives and got his point across that one phoniecall does not constitute an outreach.

Baker asked if a Council member could be a representative, as opposed to staff. Martin replied that he was

ot sure at this time. However, he had advised the County that representation would include staff.

Whatley said that Council was told that the representative must be a staff member.

Burnside noted that there are interested public members who know the trails. He thanked the public for their
efforts and explained that the agenda item was for approval of the letter only and not the trails plan. He did
not open this item for public input.

Discussion, consideration, and possible direction to the Mayor relative to project proposals for the
distribution of the Yavapai-Apache Gaming Revenue Sharing. Projects previously funded with
Gaming Revenue Sharing include recreation programs, tutoring programs, Chamber of Commerce,
and the pool. Staff Resource: Mayor Burnside

The Council directed staff to prepare a proposal to submit to the Yavapai Apache Nation Tribal Council
(YAN).

Burnside said that last year, the Town went to the YAN and suggested that we would ‘take whatever they
would like to give and that Council felt it was irresponsible to request a dollar amount for our projects. The
YAN was pleased with the presentation and Camp Verde got the most money. He explained that there is a
new Chairman and they have sent a letter fo all the cities requesting proposals. He strongly recommended
that we do not request a dollar amount, feeling that a humbled approach is better. He said that last year the
funds went to YAN tutoring for the high schoot, keeping the pool open for an extended period, and for the
construction fund of the new fibrary. He said that this created a problem since our budget does not come up

-into July. He believed that if we requested funding for projects such as the pool and our budget keeps us

from opening the pool, the Town would be unable to keep our commitment. He suggested that the Town
submit a generic answer or come up with some other ideas. '

Martin recommended that we send information about how the funds have been spent and what it takes to
operate the programs with a hurmbie approach. He said that it was very important ot fo get into defacto
budgeting in December. He suggested direction to write a letter that includes historical information and a
humble request, being upfront that we might not be able to budget for that particular project.

Whatley agreed, expressing that she felt obligated to open the pool since they had given us the money
expressly for the pool.
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German said that they met with the YAN Council in the past and they themselves had suggestions. She
suggested that Martin go back 2-3 years. She asked if the Senior Center had been funded, noting that they
were in a crisis.

Call to the Public for ltems not on the Agenda.
Howard Parrish said that back in the 50s, Statehood Day was a paid holiday for all public employees. He
said that he would like to see it come back.

Charlotte Salsman is having problems opening the Town's website. Martin said that he would follow up.

- Salsman said that if the Town could not do project A, come up with an alternative for Project A.

Advanced Approvals of Town Expenditures.
There were no advanced approvals.

Manager/Staff Report individual members of the Staff may provide brief summaries of current events and activities. These
summaries are strictly for informing the Council and public of such events and activities. The Council will have no discussion,
consideration, or take action on any such item, except that an individual Council member may request that the item be placed ona
future agenda.

Martin said that he would respectfully decline an offer from VVREO to serve as a board member. He
explained that he felt that it was important to represent Camp Verde and that it would be unfair to that
organization. He advised that he plans to continue to attend meetings. Whatley suggested that Martin
impress upon them the importance of having representatives from Camp Verde.

Adjournment
On a motion by German, seconded by Garrison, the meeting was adjourned at 7:41 p.m.

Bob Burnside, Mayor

Deborah Barber, Town Clerk

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the foregoing Minutes are a frue and accurate accounting of the actions of the Mayor
and Common Council of the Town of Camp Verde during the Regular Session of the Town Council of Camp
Verde, Arizona, held on the December 1, 2010. | further certify that the meeting was duly called and held,
and that a quorum was present.

Dated this day of , 2010

Deborah Barber, Town Clerk
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE
Agenda Action Form

Meeting Date: December 15, 2010

Consent Agenda - Special Announcements || Regular Business

Reference Document: Proposal Letter to the Yavapai-Apache Tribal Council

Agenda Title (be exact):

Meeting Type: Regular Session

Possible approval of and authorization for the Mayor to sign a letter to the Yavapai-Apache Nation Tribal Council requesting
funding in no particular amount pursuant to Section 12(d)(1) of the Tribal-State Gaming Compact to fund projects.

Purpose and Background Information:

At the December 1, 2010 meeting Council directed staff to prepare a humble generic proposal to the Yavapai-Apache Natlon
Tribal Council for gaming-revenue sharing. This letter is before you for consideration and approval.

Recommendation (Suggested Motion):
Move fo approve the letter and authorize the Mayor fo sign.

Finance Review: [ ] Budgeted [ ] Unbudgeted [XI NIA
Finance Director Comments/Fund: N/A

Attorney Review: [ ] Yes [ ] No NA

Attorney Comments: N/A

Submitting Department: Town Manager

Contact Person: Russ Martin

Action Report prepared by: D. Barber



& 473 S. Main Street € Camp Verde, Arizona 86322 € (928) 567-6631 FAX 567-9061

www.cvaz.org towncouncil@cvaz.org

December 15, 2010

Yavapai-Apache Nation
Atin: Karla Reimer

2400 W. Datsi Street
Camp Verde, AZ 86322

Re: Proposal for the Distribution of Gaming Revenue Sharing
Honorable Chairman David Kwail and Yavapai Apache National Tribal Council Members:

Thank you for this opportunity to submit our proposal to you for consideration. Since 2008, the Nation has contributed
approximately $102,426.75 to the Town of Camp Verde fo fund projects and programs, such: as Parks & Recreation
children’s programs, the Heritage Pool, the fibrary building fund, the library endowment, and tutoring programs for our
schools. In addition, the Town has served as a pass-through agent on your behalf for Verde Valley school districts
outside our jurisdiction. We are very grateful for your support, partnership, and good stewardship. Without your
support, we could not have offered these services.

Unfortunately, our FY 11/12 budget outlook is grim. As you know, the sales tax issue failed to pass and shared
revenue is down dramatically. Thus, it is likely that Council will have to look at cutting services. Moreover, without
outside funding sources, it is unlikely that a new library building can be constructed anytime in the near future. Since
the Town's budget process does not begin until March, we must take care not to make promises or assurances fo
you that we cannot keep. For example, last year, you contributed $33,268 toward the Heritage Pool operations. The
cost to the Town was $41,273. At this point, we are unsure if we can afford to open the pool at all even with your
support. :

We request that we be permitted to continue with the tutoring programs on your behalf. As for any other available
funding, we humbly ask that you tell us where you would like to see the funds spent and we will do our best to honor
your request, If we find that we are unable fo meet our obligation to you affer our budget process is complete, we
would like to recommend that the funds be redirected to another non-profit organization, such as the Camp Verde -
Senior Center or any organization that you might approve.

Again, thank you for this opportunity to partner with you in this endeavor.

Respectfully yours,

Bob Burnside, Mayor
Town of Camp Verde

T “I‘-landicap Relay: Voncel-800-842—4681@TDD1-800367—8939 .




| Yavapai-Apache Nation
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November 17,2010

Bob Burnside, Mayor
Town of Camp Verde
473 South Main

Camp Verde, AZ 86322

Re: Prop. 202 Revenue Sharing
Dear Mayor Burnside,

We are in the process of preparing for the distribution of the Prop. 202 Revenue Sharing
and we are doing it different this year. The newly elected Chairman David Kwail is
requestmg that you turn in your proposals by December 31 and then the Council will be
reviewing them. The checks have to be mailed out by January 31 so the Council will be
making the decision by then. We are not provided with the amount until mid January.

If you could please mail them to:

Yavapai-Apache Nation

Attention: Karla Reimer
2400 West Datsi Street

Camp Verde, AZ 86322

I you have any questions feel free to contact me at 567-1003 or email me at
kreimer@yvan-tribe.org. Thank you for your assistance and I look forward to receiving
your proposal.

Cordially,

{lonlien Vo

Karla Reimer
Office Manager/Council Secretary

Ce: Tribal Council (9)

+ ~—-==-2400-W-Datsi Street; Camp Verde; AZ 86322 = = =~ = —

Phone: (928) 567-1003 Fax: (928) 567-3994
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE
Agenda Action Form

Meeting Date:  12-15-2010 Meeting Type: Regular Session

(] Consent Agenda Regular Business

Reference Document: Application for Special Event Liquor License Application

Agenda Title (be exact):

Discussion, consideration and possible approval of a special event liquor license for the American Legion Post 93 for a one
day event, December 31, 2010, being held at Days Inn & Suites of Camp Verde., located at 1640 W. Highway 260.
Purpose and Background Information:

The American Legion Post #93 Michael Wayne Turner to raise funds to benefit the following charities: Susan G. Komen
Breast Cancer Foundation, American Heart Association, Juvenile Diabetes and Verde Valley Special Olympics..

Recommendation (Suggested Motion):

Approved the special event liquor license for the American Legion Post 93 for a one day event, December 31, 2010, being
held at Days Inn & Suites of Camp Verde., located at 1640 W. Highway 260.

OR

Finance Review:[ ] Budgeted [ ] Unbudgeted [X] N/A
Finance Director Conﬂher;tg}Fund: N/A |

Attorney Review: [ Yes [INo , N/A

Attorney Comments: N/A

Submitting Department: N/A

Contact Person: Deborah Barber
Action Report prepared by: Virginia Jones



DECEMBER 15, 2010
REGULAR SESSION
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
ITEM#4d
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December 15, 2010

To: Arizona Department of Liquor License and Control
Camp Verde Town Council

To whom it may Concern:

For clarification regarding the American Legion Post #93 Fund Raising event to be held at Days Inn &
Suites, located at 1640 W. Highway 260 in Camp Verde, Arizona; the alcohol is being sold only on New
Year's Eve, December 31, 2010, from 8:00 p.m. until 2:00 a.m. on New Year’s Day.

"//M,M f

M/M,
Michael Wayne Turrg '




AMERICAN LEGION POST 93
PO BOX 1570
286 S. #3™ Street
CAMP VERDE, AZ 86322

AGREEMENT

i
M
i

On this 3 day of December, 2010, an agreement between American Legion Post 93(The Post),
Days Inn Suites and Westfund (Days)was entered into, to hold a New Years Ball on December
31, 2010 at Days Inn & Suites 1640 W. Highway 260, Camp Verde, AZ 86322.

It is agreed that The Post will obtain a Special Event License. It is agreed that The Post and
Days will participate and share in the cost and profit from the sales of liguor and beer. The Post
will furnish two bartenders who will be paid by Days at the rate of $7.50 per hour each.

Ken Mcnght Cly Daté’

/ 4 @%@//M% /}/3/ 0

"Michael Tumeé f)?;y/s Promoter D e /




State of Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W, Washington,, 5th"Fleor

R A
PR AT

- Phoenix, AZ 85007
| wivw.azliguok:gev
| (602)542:5141.
APPLICATION, FOR SPECIAL/EVENT LICENSE

5100, per day-fof 1:40 ddy &
- chérged for:all dishoriored

A service feé 6f $25.00 will ARS.§44-6852)
NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE FULLY. COMPLETED OR'IT WILL BE RETURNED.
PLEASE ALLOW:10 BUSINESS DAYS.FOR APPROVAL

+Application must be approved by local governmefit before submission to DLLC USE ONLY
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. (Section #20) LICENSE #

—

. Name of Organization: _A sy 4247 i -} _—ég?},%),{ %57' 93
. Non-Profitl.R.S. Tax Exempt Number: . /%// 5640 &

n

3. The organization is a: (check one box ohlyi)" ' ,
m Charitable  [J Fraternal (must have regular membership and in existence for over 5 years)

O Civic [ Political Party, Ballot Measure, or Campaign Committee
7] Religious
4. What is the purpose of this event? Ts :{:\?F)LEE CHAR tabl e DA 74077 S

5. Location of the event: /é Y0 W, s puay 260 Gy %04/& ,)l/zfplfﬁé/‘gff %5’,2

Kddress of physical Iocation (Not P.O. BoX) city 7 County 7

Applicant must be a member of the gualifying organization and authorized by an Officer, Director or Chairperson of
1 ianature required in section #18

I hsél  ferie 02 b8fel

8. Applicant: AL EA
Last “7 7 First Middle Déte of Birth
7. Applicant's Mailing Address: / é '}@ @, /%éﬂ/wny 260 @mp (oé’lz,a/é Az_. 86322
Street ’ 4 Ciy ' State I zip
8. Phone Numbers: (?32) 567'37‘7 0 (! G P2E2- 2643
. Site Owner # Applicant's Business # 4 Applicant's Home #

9. Date(s) & Hours of Event: (Remember: you cannot sell alcohol before 10:00 a.m. on Sunday)

Date Day of Week Hours from A.M./P.M. To AM./P.M.

Day 1 _[Er30- /0 TS dAY 7;’”’ o Z:AMN
Day 22 _/2-3/ ~/0 FridRt/ ! 120m Z AN
Pay 32 & ! ‘

Day 4

Day 5

Day &

Day 7:

Day 8

Day o

Day 10:

. Lie0106.083009 — - . *Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations, please call (602)542-9027 . .. . . .




10. Has the applicant been convicted of a felony in the past five years, or had a liquor license revoked?
O YESﬁ’ NO (attach explanation if yes

141. This organization has been issued a special event license for O days this year, including this event
E (not to exceed 10 days per year).

12. Is the organization usir:ag- t'he services of a promoter or other person to manage the event? I YES (O NO
If yes, attach a copy of the agreement.

13. List all people and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for 100% of the proceeds.
THE ORGANIZATION APPLYING MUST RECEIVE 25% OF THE GROSS REVENUES OF THE SPECIAL

EVENT LIQUOR SALES. i ‘ p.
Name AN ELIEAAS Zé Grof /%-57/ fS Jd/

LS 38T ST Capp Ueade

Name Aﬂ‘//'; j/v/U YL Su;-f&é oﬁ@’»ﬂ l/;”ﬂ&/‘e 5‘9 iU/

- | ! Perceftage
Addres€ &0 . /449444@2/ 280 ﬂﬂmlp é/g,ar,/@/ ,42_ ggézz_

(Attach additional sheet if nec;éary)

14. Knowledge of Arizona State Liquor Laws Title 4 is important to prevent liquor law violations. If you have

any questions regarding the law or this application, please contact the Arizona State Department of Liquor
Licenses and Control for assistance.

NOTE: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE FOR CONSUMPTION AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY.
"NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EVENT PREMISES."

15. What security and control measures will you take to prevent violations of state liquor laws at this event?
(List type and number of security/police personnel and type of fencing or control barriers if applicable)

X _#Police [ Fencing
X # Security personnel ﬁBarﬁers

QFL Doty Toww FPelr

QFF Duh, NPS eoffeces

16. Is there an existing liquor license at the location where the special event is being held? [] YES /@/ NO
If yes, does the eXisting business agree to suspend their fiquor license during the time
period, and in the area in which the special event license will be in use? O YES [ONO

(ATTACH COPY OF AGREEMENT)

Name of Business Phone Number

17. Your licensed premises is that area in which you are authorized to sell, dispense, or serve spirituous liquvors
under the provisions of your license. The following page is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special

event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, serving areas, fencing, barricades or other control
measures and security positions.




THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR CHAIRPERSON OF THE
ORGANIZATION NAMED IN QUESTION #1

18. | THs 9 o 5 B f)j’ M e e il declare that | am an Officer/Director/Chairperson appointing the

(Print full name) .
applicapt listed in Question &, fo apply on piehalf of the foregoing organization for a Special Event Liguor License.

/ ; . . R
X Arniasl U . CommariozE 2-£-fo (P2 567-£15¢
(Signature (Titie/Position) (Date) (Phone #)

- ‘ of /0 Z. ,%0 M / A‘Eaunty of

(S, SHARON K, MC The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

YEmmETs) Notary Public - Asizona
i’y Yavaphl County g £ - J2 /A
S22 Wiy Comm. Explres Apr 9, 2011 ; P o —
T S e 5 TR . e{\) l O %&\&W K’ M )
(Date) (Signature of NOTARY PUBLIC)

"THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE APPLICANT NAMED IN QUESTION #6

. ——y
19, L Lfomds &) .. declare that | am the APPLICANT filing this application as
(Print full name)
listed in Question 8. | have read t

bpplication and the contents and all statements are true, correct and complete.

) State of L2 Countyof YApP9 (.
X .2 ( ,*_’_v The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
’ ., N K, MCCORMICK | & /12 /0
%) HNolary Public - Asizona | Day Month Year

o010 S oo ¥ L il

(Signature of NOTARY PUBLIC)

You must obtain local government approval. City or County MUST recommend event and complete item #20.

The local governing body may require additional applications to be completed and submitted 60 days
in advance of the event. Additional licensing fees may also be required before approval may be granted.

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL SECTION
20. |, hereby recommend this special event application
(Government Official) (Title)
on behalf of
(City, Town or County) (Signature of OFFICIAL) (Date)

FOR DLLC DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Department Comment Section:

(Employee) (Date)

] APPROVED [] DISAPPROVED BY:

(Title) (Date)




SPECIAL EVENT LICENSED PREMISES DIAGRAM
(This diagram must be completed with this application)

Special Event Diagram: (Show dimensions, serving areas, and label type of enclosure and security positions)
NOTE: Show nearest cross streets, highway, or road if location doesn't have an address.
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE
Agenda Action Form

Meeting Date: December 17, 2010 | Meeting Type: Regular Session

Consent Agenda - Special Announcements  [_] Regular Business

‘Reference Document: New Business License list forthe month ending November 2010

Agenda Title (be exact): ‘
Welcome to the new businesses that registered during the month of November:

»,
o

P 2 % % o
0'0 0’0 oQr I 0’0

Mulcaire & Son Contracting LLC, 2197 Derby Drive, Camp Verde
Wesley Properties LLC, 550 Industrial Drive, Camp Verde

- . The Red Barn, 325'S. Main Street, Camp Verde

DBCS inc., Phoenix
Superior Commercial Cleaning, 2020 W. Park Verde Rd., Camp Verde
Weston Courier; 611 Rowdy Rarich Drive, Camp Verde

Purpose and Background Information:
These are the businesses that opened during the month of November. A complete report is attached.

Recommendation (Suggested Motion):
Welcome the new businesses.

Finance Review: [ ] Budgeted [ ] Unbudgeted N/A

Finance Director Comments/Fund: N/A

Attorney Review: [ | Yes [ | No [X]NIA

Attorney Comments: N/A

Submitting Department; Clerk's Office

Contact Person: Debbie Barbér, Towr Clerk

Action Report prepared by: D. Barber




NAME OF BUSINESS Physical Address City/Town | LIC #
Mulcaire & Son Contracting LLC 2197 Derby Dr CcV 2087
Wesley Properties LLC 550 Industrial Drive Ccv 2088
The Red Barn 325 S. Main St cv 2089
DBCS Inc. 12042 N. 30th Place Phoenix 2090
Superior Commercial Cleaning 2020 W. Park Verde Rd CcVv 2091
Weston Courier 611 S. Rowdy Ranch Dr cv 2092
Business Licenses Closed in November

| Alfonso's Mexican Food 1580 W. Highway 260 CV

Alliance Refund Processing 930 Buffalo Trail cv




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE
Agenda Action Form

Meeting Date: December 15, 2010 | Meeting Type: Regular Session
[] Consent Agenda Regular Business

Reference Document: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010.

Agenda Title (be exact): Presentation and possible discussion of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal
Year Ended June 30, 2010.

Purpose and Background Information: Scott Graff, CPA of Colby & Powell, PLC will presenf the report titled
“Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010” to Council and will answer questions that
Council may have relative fo this report.

Recommendation (Suggested Motion): Acceptance of the report fitled “Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010°.

Finance Review: [ | Budgeted [ ] Unbudgeted [X] NIA
Finance Director Comments/Fund:

Attorney Review: [1Yes [JNo N/A
Attorney Comments:

Submitting Department: Finance Department
Contact Person; Lisa Elliott, Senior Accountant
Action Report Prepared By: Lisa Eliiott, Senior Accountant




DIRRA
The Town of
Camp VYerde., Arizona

comprehensive Annual Financiai Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

sswhere the past meets the present.”

issued by: Town of Camp verde Finance Department
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& 473 5, Maln Street ¢ Camp Verde, Arizona 86322 ¢ (928) 567-6631 FAX 567-9061

WWW.Cvaz.org towncouncil@cvaz.org

DRAFT

December 6, 2010

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the Town Council, and Citizens of the Town of Camp
Verde:

State law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish a complete set of financial
statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and
audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified
public accountants. Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual
financial report of the Town of Camp Veérde (Town) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the Town.
‘Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all
of the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these
representations, management of the Town has established a comprehensive internal control
framework that is designed both to protect the government's assets from loss, theft, or misuse
and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Town's financial
statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh
their benefits, the Town'’s comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to
provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements will be free of
material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The Town's financial statements have been prepared by Lumbard & Associates, PLLC, a firm of
licensed certified public accouritants and audited by Colby & Powell, PLC, a firm of licensed
certified:public accountants. The.goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of the Town, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010,
are free of material misstatement: The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditors concluded, based upon the
audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the Town's
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, are fairly presented in all material
.aspects, in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor’s report is presented as the first
component of the financial section of this report. .

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmiital is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The Town's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditors.

1
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DEAFT

The Town of Camp Verde (Town), incorporated in 1986, is located in the Verde River Valley of
Yavapai County in central Arizona near the geographic center of the state. The Town's land
size is approximately forty-six (48) square miles and serves a population of approximately
11,000 people. The Town is situated between the City of Cottonwood and the Town of Payson
and enjoys a mild climate at an elevation of 3,160 feet.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

The Town operates under the council-manager form of government. The Town Council, which
has policy-making and legislative authority, consists of a mayor and a six-member council. The
Coungil is responsible for, among other things, passing ordinances and resolutions, and
adopting the annual budget. The members of the Town Council also appoint the membership of
various Town committees and hire the Town Manager, Town Attorney, and Magistrate. The
Town Manager is responsible for carrying out the policies, ordinances, and resolutions of the
Town Council, and for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the Town. The Town Council is
elected on a nonpartisan “at large” basis. Council members are elected to four-year staggered
terms with three council members elected every two years. The qualified electors of the Town
directly elect the Mayor for a fwo-year term.

The Town provides a full range of services including police; planning, zoning, and building code
enforcement; the construction and maintenance of streets and other infrastructure; recreational
activities and cultural events.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the Town's financial planning and control. All
departments construct their programs and services based on the needs of the community and,
no less importantly, on the priorities of the Town Council. The Town Manager reviews
departmental budget requests and may from time to time recommend changes to a
department’s budget priorities and/or projects. The proposed budget is presented to the Town
Council in May of each year. The proposed budget becomes the focal point of the community
conversation with respect to the allocation of financial resources. At the conclusion of the
process, the proposed budget, including any additions or deletions thereto becomes the
tentative budget which is presented for adoption by the Town Council in June. A public hearing
is scheduled on the tentative budget generally during the first business meeting in July.
Subsequent fo the close of that hearing, the Town's final budget is adopted.

FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when itis
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the Town of
Camp Verde operates.

Local Economy: In its early years, the Town's economy was based primarily upon agriculture
and tourism. In later years, the Town experienced an increase in manufacturing activities as
well as retail trade. Currently, much of the Town's revenue base is comprised of sales fax
revenues generated locally as well as allocation funding from the State of Arizona.

The Town did experience significant growth over the last eight year period. During that time
frame, the population increased from 9,451 to 11,580, or an increase of 22.53%. This lately
has changed however; the growth experienced In the recent past has resulted in the increase
demand for service while at the same time revenue is decreasing. The challenge that the Town
faces from a financial perspective is funding the service delivery system, which has a high

2
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DRAFT

demand for service, with revenue based comprised primarily of sales tax revenues and which is
subject to the fluctuations in the economy. Successfully addressing this most difficult challenge
will necessitate diversifying our local economy and its revenue sources so that the Town can
smooth out the swings that it has experienced in the past with respect to the revenue base.

Long-Term Financial Planning: The Town is dedicated to enhancing the quality of life for its
citizens and to provide municipal services in the most effective and efficient manner while
exercising fiscal responsibility. The Town is moving toward implementing a process whereby it
can complete long range financial forecasts. The Town has instituted a five year capital

planning process which details the capital needs for the next five year period and makes
provision for funding those needs. In addition, the Town is examining its options with respect to
pay as you go financing. The Town completed its first ever cost allocation plan in the fiscal year -
ending June 30, 2009. The plans were adopted and are being utilized in our budgeting process.

The Town has been unable to complete several major capital projects due to a slow economy
but maintains plans for projects which will be funded through a variety of funding mechanisms in
the coming years ‘as funding becomes available. Those projects include, but are not limited to
the following: infrastructure improvemenits including streets, sidewalks, curbs, gutters, and
drainage systems; computer/network upgrades; and remodel design for one of the Town owned
buildings. ,

Cash Management Policies-and-Practices: The Town adopted its Investment Policy on July 15,
2009. The objective is to maintain a disciplined approach with respect to the investment of the
Town's funds. The hallmarks of the investment practices are safety, liquidity, optimal yield, and
collateralization. The Town presently maintains a pooled cash account for all Town funds.

Cash temporarily idle during the fiscal year is invested in the Local Government Investment Pool
(LGIP) established pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 35-326, and operated by the
Arizona State Treasurer. Idle cash balances are transferred, as needed, to and from the LGIP.
All monies are deposited daily and all accounts are balanced monthly to the general ledger.

" Risk Management: The Town is responsible for protecting its assets. Various risk management

techniques are used to protect, reduce, minimize, and/or eliminate the potential of risk. The
Town has purchased insurance from Southwest Risk Services, Inc. for the past 23 years.
Coverage provided includes property, boiler and machinery, errors and omissions, excess
liability, crime, general liability, automobile liability, physical damage, law enforcement liability,
employment practices liability, and employee benefits fiability. Workers’ compensation
insurance is also carried through the Arizona Municipal Risk Retention Pool. Employees’
medical needs are met through a health and medical benefits program offered by the Town.

Pension Benefits: The Town contributes fo the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System
(PSPRS) on behalf of its Police employees. PSPRS is an agent multiple-employer defined
benéfit pension plan that was created by the State of Arizona on July 1, 1968 “to provide a
uniform, consistent and equitable statewide program for public safety personnel who are
regularly assigned hazardous duty in the employ of the State of Arizona or a political subdivision
thereof.” ‘

The Town also provides pension benefits for its non-public safety employees. The Town
contributes to a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the
Arizona State Retirement System. Benefits are established by state statute and generally
provide retirement, death, long-term disability, survivor, and health insurance premium benefits.

3
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The Town's contribution fo the Arizona State Retirement System for the year ended June 30,
2010 was equal to the required contribution for the year.

Eligible employees are entitled to participate in a deferred compensation retirement plan.
Additional information on the Town of Camp Verde's pension benefits can be found in Note 17
in the notes to the financial statements.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Town of Camp Verde is actively pursuing a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2010. This award, issued by the Government Finance Officers Association
(GFOA) is a prestigious award that is covered by units of local government and is viewed widely
as the gold standard. The Town's hope Is that it can meet the standard for excellence in
financial reporting that the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) promulgates.

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and dedicated
services and the indefatigable eriergy of the entire staff of the finance and administration
departments and the dedicated staff at Lumbard & Associates, PLLC. Credit also must be given
to the Mayor and members of the Town Coungil for their interest and support for maintaining the
highest standards of professionalism in the management of the Town of Camp Verde's
finances.

Respectiully,

Z/M%%é

Russell Martin, Town Manager
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Town of Camp Verde

Town Council Members

Robert Burnside, Mayor
Robert Kovacovich, Vice Mayor
Jackie Baker
Norma Garrison
Carol German
Pete Roulette
Robin Whatley

Town Manager

David Smith, Interim

Town Attorney

Moyes Sellers and Sims

Magistrate

Harry Cipriano

Department Heads‘

Community Development Director Michael Jenkins, Acting
Finance Director Vacant
~ Human Resources Director David Smith
Library Director Gerard Laurito
Marshal David Smith
Public Works Director Ronaid Long
Town Clerk Deborah Barber
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PoweLL, PLC

Cx COLBY & DEAET

1535 W. Harvard Avenue, Suite 101 - Gilbert, Arizona 85233
Tel: (480) 635-3200 . Fax: (480) 635-3201

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council
Of the Town of Camp Verde, Arizona

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each
major fund, and aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Camp Verde, Arizona as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Town of Camp Verde, Arizona’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by
management, as well as evalliaingthesoverall figancialistatenent presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonabfié basi% f(i)fg:-@lgié’”r opi; iGns. b :

In our opinion, the financial sta Smetits referred to’géﬁc")'%% presdiit fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Camp Verde, Arizona, as of June 30,
2010, and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the
Town failed to use highway user revenue fund monies received by the Town pursuant to Arizona
Revised Statutes Title 28, Chapter 18, Article 2 and any other dedicated state transportation
revenues received by the Town solely for the authorized transportation purposes. However, our
audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining mowledge of such noncompliance.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 6, 2010, on our consideration of the Town of Camp Verde, Arizona’s internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
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reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and important for assessing the results of our audit.
Accounting principles generally accepted, in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information presented in pages 45
through 48 and pages 58 through 65 respectively, along with the schedule of agent retirement
plans’ funding progress on page 49, and schedule of employer confributions marshal’s retirement
and health insurance plan on page 50 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditi_ng standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Town of Camp Verde, Arizona’s financial statements as a whole. The
introductory section, combmmg“ %-;gndlwdupl noo fund financial statements, and
statistical section are present%a fort u%ggs S of ‘i’i t10 a y is and are not a required part of
the financial statements. Theﬁ om! b ’dlmdual o aJe)r fund financial statements are
the responsibility of mmaggﬁnenﬁand&,wen&@nv om and;ga ate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures apphed in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical information listed in the accompanying table of contents have not

been subjected to the auditing procedures apphed in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

December 6, 2010




D&

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
(Required Supplementary Information)




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 @ [% & E F

As management of the Town of Camp Verde, Arizona (Town), we offer readers of the Town’s
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. Please read it in conjunction with the Town’s basic
financial statements, which begin on page 19.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The financial statements which follow the Management's Discussion and Analysis provide those
significant key financial highlights for 2010 as follows:

e The Town's total net assets of governmental activities increased by $253,186 fo
$13.4 million, representing an increase of approximately 2 percent from fiscal year 2008-08.

» General revenues from governmental activities accounted for $5.0 million in revenue, or 72
percent of all revenues from governmental activities. Program specific revenues in the form
of charges for services and grants and contributions accounted for $1.9 million or 28 percent
of total governmental activities revenues.

o The Town had $6.7 million in expenses related to governmental activities: of which $1.9
million of these expenses were offset by program specific charges for services or grants and
contributions. General revenues of $5.0 million were adequate to provide for the remaining
costs of these programs.

o Among major governmental funds, the General Fund had $5.6 million in revenues, which
primarily consisted of taxes, licenses and permits, charges for services, fines and forfeits,
and. intergovernmental revenues. The total expenditures of the General Fund were $5.5
million and had a net total of $444,972 in transfers out to other funds. The General Fund’s
fund balance decreased by $272,518 to $3.3 million. The HURF Fund had revenues of
$827,536, which consisted primarily of intergovernmental revenues, and expenditures of
$509,633. The fund balance of the HURF Fund increased by $317,903 from the prior year
due primarily to reduced spending during the year. The fund balance of the Parks Fund
decreased by $12,228 as a result of no revenues collected during the year. The fund
balance of the Housing Grant Fund increased by $19,366 due primarily to the reduction of
expenditures. '

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Town's basic
financial statements. The Town’s basic financial statements comprise three components:
1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes fo the
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to
the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are

designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Town's finances, in a manner similar
to a private-sector business.




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) @ @ @‘X [}) LU

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the Town's assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in
net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Town is
improving or deteriorating. '

The statement of activities presents information showing how the Town'’s net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result
in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., earned but unused compensated absences).

In the government-wide financial statements the Town's activities are presented in the following
category:

o Governmental activities — Most of the Town's basic services are included here, such as
general government, public safety, public works and streets, health and welfare, culture and
recreation, and economic and community development. Sales taxes, intergovernmental,
licenses and permits, charges for services, and fines and forfeits revenue finance most of
these activities.

Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. All of the funds of the Town can be divided into two categories: governmental
funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information
may be useful in evaluating the Town's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of
the Town's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and
the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and
governmental activities.

10




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) @ [E E F

The Town maintains fourteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement
of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General, HURF, Parks,
and Housing Grant Funds, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the
other ten governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.
Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form
of combining statements in the combining and individual fund financial statements and
schedules.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside the Town. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial
statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Town's
own programs.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential
to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial
statements.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this
report also presents certain required supplementary information concerning the Town's budget
process. The Town adopts an annual budget for all governmental funds. A budgetary
comparison schedule has been provided for the General Fund, the HURF Fund, the Parks
Fund, and the Housing Grant Fund as required supplementary information.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds
are presented immediately following the required supplementary information on budgets.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the
case of the Town, assets exceeded liabilities by $13.4 million as of June 30, 2010.

The largest portion of the Town's net assets (59 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets
(e.g., land, infrastructure, buildings, improvements other than buildings, and machinery and
equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The
Town uses these capital assets to provide services to its citizens; consequently, these assets
are not available for future spending. Although the Town's investment in its capital assets is
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt
must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities. In addition, portions of the Town's net assets are restricted for the
specified purposes of debt service repayment (1 percent), special programs (4 percent),
redevelopment and housing (3 percent), highways and streets (7 percent). The remaining
balance of unrestricted net assets ($3.6 million, 27 percent) may be used to meet the Town's
ongoing obligation to citizens.

11




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

DBAET

The Town's financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net
results of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital

assets.

The following tables present a summary of the Town's net assets for the fiscal years ended

June 30, 2010 and 2008.

2009
2010 Governmental
Governmental Activities, as
Activities restated

Current assets $ 6,035423 $ 5,880,132

Capital assets, net 9,911,461 0,964,116

Other non-current assets 414,113 426,239

Total assets 16,360,997 16,270,487

Current and other liabilities 1,054,553 1,137,240

Long-term liabilities 1,877,837 1,957,826

Total liabilities 2,932,390 3,095,066
Net assets:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 7,963,191 7,953,980

Restricted 1,838,636 1,375,836

Unrestricted 3,626,780 3,845,605

Total net assets $ 13,428,607 $ 13,175,421

12




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 @ EB @ E CUI

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Changes in net assets. The Town's total revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010,
were $6.9 million. The total cost of all programs and services was $6.7 million. The following
table presents a summary of the changes in net assets for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010

and 2009.
2009
2010 Governmental
Governmental Activities, as
Activities restated
Revenues
Program revenues:.
Charges for services $ 644,668 $ 777,707
Operating grants and contributions 1,297,444 1,585,120
Capital grants and contributions 6,491 . 32,815
General revenues:
Town sales taxes 1,961,610 2,163,948
Franchise taxes 239,946 238,072
State shared revenue 2,755,897 3,091,908
Investment earnings 19,964 3,614
Miscellaneous 23,954 239,009
Tptal revenues 6,940,974 8,132,281
Expenses _
General government 2,242,817 2,306,812
Public safety 2,250,649 2,439,899
Public works and streets 765,392 1,197,351
Health and welfare 107,603 145,237
Culture and recreation 695,151 995,711
Economic and community development 551,747 845,225
Interest on long-term debt 83,429 86,544
Total expenses 6,696,788 8,016,779
Increase in net assets 253,186 115,502
Net assets, beginning 13,175,421 13,059,819
Net assets, ending 13,428,607 13,175,421
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) @ E’B @ [F F

Fiscal Year 2010 Expenses Fiscal Year 2009 Expenses
H General government T 1%

(2

B Public safety

£2 public works and streets

Health and welfare
11%
# Culture and recreation

& Economic & Comm

development
& Interest on long-term

debt

34% 30%

Governmental activities. The following table presents the cost of the seven major Town
functional activities. The table also shows each function’s net cost (total cost less charges for
services generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid provided for specific programs).
The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the State's and Town's taxpayers
by each of these functions.

Year Ended June 30, 2009,

Year Ended June 30, 2010 as restated
‘ Net Net
Total (Expense)/ Total (Expense)/

EXpenses Revenue Expenses Revenue
Governmental activities :
General government $ 2,242,817  $(1,833,323) $ 2,306,812  $(1,972,061)
Public safety - 2,250,649 (1,952,587) 2,439,899 (2,229,560)
Public works and streets 765,392 132,368 1,197,351 (249,926)
Health and welfare 107,603 (107,603) 145,237 (145,237)
Culture and recreation 685,151 (363,692) 995,711 (684,978)
Economic and community development 551,747 (439,219) 845,225 (252,831)
Interest on iong-term debt 83,429 (83,429) 86,544 " (86,544)

Total $ 6,696,788 $(4,748,185) § 8,016,779  $(5,621,137)
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (CONTINUED) @ [B @ E F
e The cost of all governmental activities this year was $6.7 million.

» Federal, state, and county governments and charges for services subsidized certain
governmental programs with grants and contributions and other local revenues of
$1.9 million.

e The net cost of governmental activities of $4.7 million was financed by general revenues,
which are made up of primarily taxes and state shared revenue.

FINANCIAL ANALYS_'IS OF THE TOWN’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the Town uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. '

Governmental funds. The focus of the Town’s governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.  Such information is useful in
assessing the Town’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve
as a useful measure of the Town’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal
year.

The financial performance of the Town as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds. As the
Town completed the year, its governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$5.5 million, an increase of $203,488. Approximately 68 percent of this total amount ($3.7
million) constitutes unreserved, undesignated fund balance, which is available for spending at
the government's discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved or designated to
indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed to
special programs ($479,720), debt service ($92,000), long term receivables ($632,000),
compensated absences ($350,524), sick leave ($14,362), and capital improvements ($185,200).

The General Fund is the principal operating fund of the Town. At the end of the current fiscal
year, the total fund balance of the General Fund was $3.3 million. As a measure of the General
Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare fund balance to fund expenditures. Fund balance
represents 61 percent of total General Fund expenditures.

The fund balance of the Town's General Fund decreased by $272,518 during the fiscal year.
The HURF Fund showed an increase in fund balance of $317,903 as of June 30, 2010 due
primarily to reduced spending during the year. The fund balance of the Parks Fund decreased
by $12,228 as a result of no revenues collected during the year. The fund balance of the
Housing Grant Fund increased by $19,366 due primarily to the reduction of expenditures.
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Schedules showing the budget amounts compared to the Town’s actual financial activity for the
General Fund, HURF Fund, Parks Fund, and Housing Grant Fund are provided in this report as
required supplementary information. The significant variances between budget and actual for
the General Fund are as follows:

o Intergovernmental revenues in the General Fund were $393,421 less than budgeted due
to the slowing economy and lower reimbursements from Yavapai County because
expenditures on the flood contro! project were less than anticipated.

e General Fund expenditures were less than budgeted by $768,531. This was the result
of conservative spending efforts to minimize the impact of forecasted future revenue
shortfalls as well as reduction of Yavapai County flood control project expenditures.

o General Fund original and final budgets only varied in budgeted expenditures and
transfers in/out. Total budgeted expenditures were reduced by $10,000 for reduction in
the Marshal's Department expected overtime. Transfers infout were both reduced by
$200,000. Both were to/from the Parks Fund and therefore had a net effect of $0.

s HURF Fund expenditures were less than budgeted by $650,168. This was primarily the
result of the cancellation of a large portion of budgeted street maintenance projects.

CAPITAL ASSETS

As of June 30, 2010, the Town had invested $9.9 million in capital assets including land,
buildings, facilities, vehicles, computers,- equipment, and infrastructure assets.  Total
depreciation expense for the year was $333,227.

The following schedule presents capital asset balances and accumulated depreciation for the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009.

As of
As of June 30, 2009,
June 30, 2010 as restated

Land $ 4,409,541 $ 4,409,541
Construction in progress 218,634 199,490
Infrastructure ‘ 1,720,671 1,598,050
Buildings and improvements 3,505,380 3,505,380
Improvements other than buildings 840,150 840,150
Machinery and equipment 1,876,232 1,737,425
Accumulated depreciation (2,659,147) (2,325,920)
Total $ 9911461 § 0,964,116
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e Continued construction on the Finnie Flat sidewalk enhancement, Cliffs Parkway
drainage project, and architectural designs for Rio Verde Plaza improvements.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

Additional information on the Town's capital assets can be found in Note & of this report.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At year end, the Town had $2.3 million in governmental long-term debt outstanding with
$420,956 due within one year. The following table presents a summary of the Town's
outstanding long-term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 and 2009.

As of ' As of

June 30, 2010  June 30, 2009

Compensated absences payable $ 350,524 % 391517
Capital leases payable 68,502 39,692

- Revenue bonds payable 1,765,000 1,845,000
Revenue bonds premium 101,129 108,310
Note payable 13,638 17,234
Total $ 2298793 $ 2,401,653

Additional information on the Town's long-term debt can be found in Notes 7 - 10 of this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

. The Town of Camp Verde's revenue base is funded primarily by Town Sales Tax and Shared
Revenues from the State of Arizona. These revenue sources comprise approximately 94
percent of the Town's general purpose revenues. With the decline of the State's economy as
well as the performance of the local econorny, the Town of Camp Verde has seen a continued
decline in the revenues received to fund its service delivery system. In anticipation of continued
economic struggle, the budget for the 2010-2011 fiscal year projects a combined decline in
Town sales tax and shared revenues from the State over actual amounts collected in the 2009-
2010 fiscal year of approximately 9.0 percent.

Since 2007 when the economy began its decline, the Town of Camp Verde has held a hiring
freeze. Through this hiring freeze, twenty-two (22) positions have been vacated to date. The
reduction in personnel costs through attrition, combined with other expenditure reductions, has
enabled the Town to maintain expenditures within the projected revenues without the need for
furloughs or other staff-related reductions.

Management believes that the conservative approach taken in the past few years has led to the

success of the Town of Camp Verde in maintaining its service delivery system in a way that
necessitates the use of only a moderate amount of the financial resources of the Town.

o
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On October 30, 2009, the Town of Camp Verde was notified that funding from the Urban
Revenue Sharing program with the State of Arizona would experience a reduction totaling
$340,783 in the 2010-2011 fiscal year. This equates to a 24.6 percent reduction in funding from
this particular revenue source from the 2009-2010 fiscal year. For the 2011-2012 fiscal year,
the Town has been notified that an estimated 8.0 percent in additional reductions in the Urban
Revenue Sharing program will be experienced. In addition, the Town's sales tax and State
shared revenues continue to decline. The challenges face by the Town of Camp Verde in
continuing to provide the service delivery system that its citizens desire while experiencing large
declines in funding are substantial. The Town Council included a proposed one percent (1%)
Town Sales Tax on the November 2010 ballot to try to mitigate the shortfalls that have been and
are expected to be experienced. This initiative was defeated by voters with a three (3) to one
(1) margin. At this point, it is anticipated that capital projects will be postponed, and additional
program cuts will be made including possible department closures. Staffing cuts and wage
and/or hour reductions are also options that must be examined in order to operate under a
balanced budget without depleting the Town's financial resources.

In response to the financial constraints that have been experienced by the Town of Camp
Verde, management finds it necessary to review the current fund balance policies with the intent
of developing a more comprehensive fund balance policy. The development of more detailed
guidelines relative to fund balance requirements as well as developing a policy for deficit
spending are but a few of the items that management would like defined in a more detailed
manner.

As a result of the thoughtful leadership of the Town Council and the managerial acumen of the
Town's management team, we believe we are poised to manage the financial affairs of the
Town of Camp Verde with a high degree of vigilance and discipline. We are confident that we
can address and manage the challenges we face.

CONTACTING THE TOWN’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and
creditors with a general overview of the Town's finances and to demonstrate the Town’s
accountability for the resources it receives. If you have questions about this report or need
additional information, contact the Town of Camp Verde, Finance Department, 395 South Main
Street, Camp Verde, Arizona 86322. L -
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable (net)
Due from other governments
Prepaid items

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Investments held by trustee - restricted
Loans receivable
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated, net
Deferred bond issuance costs

Total non-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and empioyee benefits
Due to other governments
Accrued interest
Court bonds payable
Deferred revenue
Unearned revenue
Current portion of long-term obligations

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:
Non-current portion of long-term obligations

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Debt service
Special programs
Redevelopment and housing
Highways and streets
Unrestricted

Total net assets

DRAFT

Governmental
Activities

$ 5,151,387
392,086
439,792

51,258

6,035,423

127,000
265,428
4,628,175
5,283,286
21,685

10,325,574
16,360,997

183,689
39,008
100
35,000
5,648
287,607
82,5645
420,956

1,054,653

1,877,837
1,877,837
2,932,390

7,963,191

92,000
479,720
342,594
924,322

3,626,780

$ 13,428,607

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Program Revenues
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Net (Expense)
Revenue
and Changes
in Net Assets

Operating Capital Grants
Charges for Grants and and Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions Activities
Governmental activities: R
General government $ 2,242,817 $ 303,797 § 5697 § - $ (1,933,323)
Public safety 2,250,649 81,651 208,411 - (1,852,587)
Public works and streets 765,392 55,132 842,628 - 132,368
Health and welfare 107,603 - - - (107,603)
Culture and recreation 695,151 88,751 242,708 - (363,892)
Economic and community development 551,747 105,337 - 6,491 (439,919)
Interest on fong-term debt 83,429 - - - (83,429)
Total governmental activities 6,698,788 644,668 1,297,444 6,491 (4,748,185)
General revenues:
Taxes:

Town sales taxes for general purposes 1,961,610

Franchise taxes 239,948

State shared revenues 2,755,897

Investment eamnings 19,964

Miscellaneous 23,954

Total general revenues 5,001,371

Changes in net assets 253,186

Net assets, beginning of year, as restated 13,175,421

Net assets, end of year $ 13,428,607

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

20




" This Page Left Blank Intentionally




FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DEAFY




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments held by trustee - restricted
Accounts receivable (net)
Due from other governments (net)
Prepaid items
Due from other funds
Advances to other funds
Loans receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and employee benefits
Due to other governments
Accrued inferest
Court bonds payable
Deferred revenue
Due to other funds
Advances from other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for special programs
Reserved for debt service ..
Unreserved:
Undesignated
Undesignated reported in:
Capital improvements funds
Special revenue funds
Designated for long-term receivables from other
funds
Designated for compensated absences
Designated for sick leave bank
Designated for capital improvements, non-major
capital projects fund :

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

D& A F

General Fund HURF Fund
$ 2,451,497 $ 861,768
334,807 -
340,601 72,776
51,258 -
24,105 -
832,000 -
$ 3,834,268 $ 934,544
3 155,370 $ 7,733
35,765 2,489
100 -
5,648 -
287,607 -
484,490 10,222
2,352,892 924,322
632,000 -
350,524 -
14,362 -
3,349,778 924,322
$. 934,544

$ 3,834,268

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




Non-Major Total
Housing Grant Governmental Governmental
Parks Fund Fund Funds Funds

$ 292,839 $ 77,166 $ 1,468,117 % 5,151,387
- - 127,000 127,000

- - 58,179 392,986

- - 26,415 439,792

- - - 51,258

- - - 24,106

- - - 632,000

- 265,428 - 265,428

$ 292,839 $ 342594 $ 1679711 $ 7,083,956
$ - $ - $ 20586 § 183,689
- - 754 39,008

- - - 100

- - 35,000 35,000

. - - 5,648

- 265,428 130,958 683,993

- - 24,105 24,105

632,000 - - 632,000
632,000 265,428 211,403 1,603,543

- - 479,720 479,720

- - 92,000 92,000

(339,161) 77,166 - 3,015,219

- - 417,014 417,014

- - 294,374 294,374

- - - 632,000

- - - 350,524

- - - 14,362

- - 185,200 185,200

(339,161) 77,166 1,468,308 5,480,413

3 292,839 $ 342,594 $ 1679711 § 7,083,956
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DRAFT

JUNE 30, 2010
Total governmental fund balances $ 5,480,413

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Governmental capital assets 3 12,570,608
Less accumulated depreciation (2,659,147) 9,911,461

Some receivables are not available to pay for current-period
expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds. ' 313,841

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period
expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds. 21,685

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Compensated absences payable (350,524)

Capital leases payable (68,502)

Revenue bonds payable (1,765,000)

Revenue bonds premium (101,129)

Note payable (13,638) (2,298,793)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 13,428,607

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

23




" This Page Left Blank Intentionally




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

General Fund HURF Fund
Revenues: '
Taxes $ 2,201,557 § -
Licenses and permits 108,006 -
Fines and forfeits : 270,540 -
Intergovernmental 2,961,412 827,165
Charges for services ' 72,992 -
Investment earnings . . .. 13,327 36
Rents and royalties ' 5,048 -
Contributions and donations 7,742 -
Other 9,142 335
Total revenues 5,647,766 827,536
Expenditures:
Current -
General government 2,061,177 -
Public safety 2,075,913 -
Public works and streets 164,160 440,776
Health and welfare 12,500 -
Culture and recreation . 633,083 -
Economic and community development 466,527 -
Capital outlay 59,105 - 67,430
Debt service -
Principal retirement 10,644 1,244
Interest and fiscal charges 2,203 183
Total expenditures 5,475,312 509,633
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 172,454 317,903
Other financing sources (uses):
Capital lease agreement : - -
Transfers in 24,437 -
Transfers out (469,409) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (444,972) -
Changes in fund balances (272,518) 317,903
Fund balances (deficits), beginning of year 3,622,296 606,419
Fund balances (deficits), end of year $ 3,348,778 3 924,322

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Non-Major Total
Housing Grant Governmental Governmental

Parks Fund Fund Funds Funds
$ - 8 - $ - $ 2,201,557
- - - 106,006
- - 26,518 297,058
- - 370,042 4,158,619
- - 37,900 110,892
- 5,149 1,452 19,964
- - - 5,048
- - 18,267 26,009
- 14,307 - 23,784
- 19,456 454 179 6,948,937
- 80 30,482 2,081,749
- - 207,735 2,283,648
- - 20,646 625,582
- - 95,103 107,603
- - 4,047 637,130
- - 2,976 469,503
6,830 - 263,113 396,478
- - 105,582 117,470
- - B6,684 89,070
6,830 90 816,368 6,808,233
(6,830) 19,366 (362,189) 140,704
- - 62,784 62,784
- - 474,807 499,244
(5,398) - (24,437) (499,244)
(5,398) - 513,154 62,784
(12,228) 19,366 150,965 203,488
(326,933) 57,800 1,317,343 5,276,925
$ (339,161) $ 77,166 $ 1,468,308 $ 5,480,413
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 @ A E W

Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 203,488

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. However, in
the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets are allocated over
their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

Expenditures for capitalized assets $ 280,572
Less current year depreciation (333,227) (52,655)

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current
financial resources are not reported as revenues 1,032

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases, loans, notes)
provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the
repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current
financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however,
has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds report the effect
of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is
first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the
Statement of Activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences
in the treatment of long-term debt and related items. 60,328

Compensated absences expenses reported in the Statement of Activities
do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are
not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. ' 40,993

Change in net assets in governmental activities $ 253,186

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

| DRAET

Agency
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,752
Total assets $ 5,752
LIABILITIES g .
Deposits held for others $ 5,752
Total liabilities . $ 5,752

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2010 @@ @ l}’ ﬂ]

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Town of Camp Verde, Arizona (Town) have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as
applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles.

The more significant of the Town’s accounting policies are described below.
A. Reporting Entity

The Town is a municipal entity governed by an elected Mayor and six-member council. The
accompanying financial statements present the Town and its component units, entities for which
the Town is considered to be financially accountable. The financial reporting entity consists of a
primary government and its component units. The Town is a primary government that has a
separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state
or local governments. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in
substance, part of the Town’s operations. Discretely presented component units, on the other
hand, are reported in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements to
emphasize they are legally separate from the Town. The Town has no component units.

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement
of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Town. The Town has
only governmental activities, which are normally supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants-and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.
Taxes, state shared revenues, investment income, and other items not included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and fiduciary funds, even
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual
governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the fiduciary fund financial
statements. Revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded when a liability
is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider
have been met.
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 5
JUNE 30, 2010 @ EB & Bﬁ F

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of
the current period. For this purpose, the Town considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and permits, financial forfeits, state shared revenues,
charges for services, rents and royalties, and investment income associated with the current
fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal period. Contributions and donations and miscellaneous revenues
are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until cash is received.
Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the Town before it has legal claim
to them, as when grant monies are received prior to meeting all eligibility requirements imposed
by the provider. Receivables that will not be collected within the available period have been
reported as deferred revenue on the governmental fund financial statements.

The Town reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It accounts for all financial
resources of the Town, except those required to be accounted for in other funds.

The HURF Fund accounts for the revenue received from the State for public works and
streets.

The. Parks Fund accounts for the all financial resources related to the maintenance of the
Town's parks. . o ~ ' '

The Housing Grant Fund accounts for revolving loan funds as well as the revenues and
expenditures related to the HOME Grant.

Additionally, the Town reports the following fund type:

The Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the Town as an agent for other
parties.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1,
1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2010 @ @ @ [F U

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

As a general rule, the effect of internal activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. However, charges for inferfund services provided and used are not
eliminated if the prices approximate their external exchange value.

The Town reported General revenues, consisting of Town sales taxes, franchise taxes, State
shared revenues, investment earnings, and miscellaneous, all of which are unrestricted.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Town’s policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Town considers cash on hand, demand
deposits, cash and investments held by the State Treasurer, and highly liquid investments with
maturities of three months from the date of acquisition to be cash equivalents.

Cash and investments are generally pooled except for funds required to be held by fiscal agents
or restricted under provisions of bond indentures. Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) authorize
the Town to invest public monies in the State Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool,
interest-bearing savings accounts, certificates of deposit, and repurchase agreements in eligible
depositories; bonds or other obligations of the U.S. government that are guaranteed as to
principal and interest by the U.S. government; and bonds of the State of Arizona or any of its
counties, cities, towns, school districts, and special districts as specified by statute. The State
Board of Deposit provides oversight for the State Treasurer's pool, and the Local Government
Investment Pool Advisory Committee provides consultation and advice to the Treasurer. The
fair value of a participant's position in the pool approximates the value of that participant’s pool
shares.

Money market investments are stated at amortized cost. All other investments are stated at
cost, which approximates fair value, Certain resources set aside for the repayments of debt are
classified as investments held by trustee — restricted on the statement of net assets/balance
sheet. A trust account, recorded in the Debt Service Fund, a non-major fund, is used o
segregate resources accumulated for future debt service payments.

E. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding
at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current
portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of
interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due to/from
other funds.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund
balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available
for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources.




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2010 @ [E [r/ﬂ E F

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
F. Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of the Town's bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their
repayment, are classified as restricted cash and investments on the balance sheet because
their use is limited by applicable bond covenants.

G. Prepaid ltems

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements.

H. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, improvements other than buildings, machinery,
equipment, construction in progress, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks,
and similar items), are reported in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are
defined by the Town as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated
useful life of more than one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Certain capital assets of the Town are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Assels Years
Infrastructure 20
Buildings and improvements 10-50
Improvements other than buildings 20-50
Machinery and equipment 5-20

I. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences consist of vacation leave, compensatory time, and a calculated amount
of sick leave earned by employees based on services already rendered.

Employees may accumulate up to 320 hours of vacation depending on years of service, but any
vacation hours in excess of the maximum amount that are unused each January 1 are forfeited.
Upon termination of employment, all unused and unforfeited vacation benefits are paid to
employees.

Employees may accumulate up to 480 hours of sick leave hours. Any sick leave hours in
excess of the maximum must be converted at a rate of 50% to vacation time or cash value each
December 15. Upon termination of employment, unused sick leave benefits are paid fo
employees at rates of 10 to 50 percent depending upon years of service.




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2010 @ .
NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) @ [/\5 F
I. Compensated Absences (continued)

The current and long-term liabilities for accrued vacation leave, compensatory time, and sick
leave are reported in the government-wide financial statements. A liability for these amounts is
reported in the governmental funds' financial statements only if they have matured, for example,
as a result of employee resignations and retirements by fiscal year end. Resources from the
General Fund are generally used to liquidate the govemmental funds liabilities for compensated
absences.

J. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other iong-term obligations are
reported as liabilities in the statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as
issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight line
method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond
issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related
debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are
reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received,
are reported as debt service expenditures.

K. Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for expenditures or are legally restricted by outside parties for
use for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans
that are subject to change. ’

L. Interfund Activity
Flows of cash from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as
interfund transfers. Interfund transfers between governmental funds are eliminated in the

statement of activities. Interfund transfers in the fund statements are reported as other
financing sources/uses in governmental funds.

M. Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

N. Budgets

The Town publishes and adopts an annual budget in accordance with applicable state statutes.
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @ ['?3 [E ‘H‘
JUNE 30, 2010
NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
O. Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Town reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to future net cash flows, expected to be generated by the asset. '

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by
the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets.
Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs
to sell. Management does not believe that there were any long-lived asset impairments for the
year ended June 30, 2010.

NOTE 2- CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of bank
failure, the Town's deposits may not be returned to the Town. During the year, the Town
adopted a policy for custodial credit risk. At June 30, 2010, the carrying amount of the Town
deposits was $191,199, and the bank balance was $259,389. At June 30, 2010, the Town's
deposits were entirely covered by Federal depository insurance. .

The Town's investments at June 30, 2010, were as follows:

Fair Value

Money market mutual fund $ 127,000
State Treasurer's investment pool 4,917,222
Total $ 5,044,222

All investments mature in less than one year.

Interest Rate Risk. The Town's investment policy limits investment maturities to three years as
a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk. The Town's investment policy limits investment choices based on allowable
investments in state statutes. As of June 30, 2010, the Town's investment in the State
Treasurer's investment pool and a money market investment held by a trust for debt service had
Standard and Poor's Rating Services assign the highest rating for credit quality of AAA.

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments. For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in
the event of the counterparty’s failure, the Town will not be able to recover the value of its
investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The Town's
investment in the State Treasurer's investment pool represents a proportionate interest in the
pool's portfolio; however, the Town’s portion is not identified with specific investments and is not
subject to custodial credit risk.
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
: JUNE 30, 2010 @ @ [;; Tr

NOTE 2- CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Concentration of Credit Risk. The Town limits the investment in debtissued by a single entity to
5%. As of June 30, 2010 the Town's investments include 3 percent invested in money market
funds and 97 percent invested in the State Treasurer's investment pool.

A reconciliation of cash, deposits, and investments to amounts shown on the Statements of
Net Assets follows:

Cash, deposits and investments:

Cash on hand $ 48,718
Amount of deposits 191,199
Amount of
investments 5,044,222
Total $ 5,284,139
Governmental Agency
Activities Funds. Total
Statement of Net Assets: ‘ A
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,151,387 $ 5,752 $ 5,157,139
Investments held by trustee -
restricted 127,000 - - 127,000

$ 5,278,387 $ 5,752 $ 5,284,139

The Town participates in an external investment pool, the State of Arizona Treasury Local
Government Investment Pool (LGIP). The State Treasurer's Office operates a LGIP to provide
professional short-term investment services for a wide array of public entities. By investing in the
LGIP, participants are able to benefit from the substantial aggregate buying power of the state
portfolio as well as a pool of monies from other participants. Participants enjoy safety of principal,
daily liquidity, and competitive yields. That portion of the external investment pool which belongs
to local government participants is reported in the State’s Annual Financial Report. A copy of the
report can be obtained from the State’s website at www.aztreasury.gov or by writing to Arizona
State Treasurer’'s Office, 1700 W. Washington Street, 1! Floor, Phoenix, AZ 85007.

The Town’s position in the LGIP at June 30, 2010, is statéd at cost which approximates fair
value,

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

As of June 30, 2010, the Town’s receivables for individual major governmental funds and non-
major governmental funds in the aggregate, consisted of $574,184 in municipal court fines and
$93,802 in other miscellaneous receivables. In anticipation of uncollectible amounts, the Town
has an allowance for doubtful accounts of $275,000.




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (CONTINUED)

In connection with receivables, governmental funds reported deferred revenue for amounts not
considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also
defer revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet
earned. Atthe end of the current fiscal year, the deferred revenue consisted of fines receivable
of $268,177, loans receivable of $265,428, other receivables of $67,843 and unexpended grant
funds of $82,545.

NOTE 4 - DUE FROM GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

Due from governmental entities as of year end for the Town'’s individual major funds and non-
major governmental funds in the aggregate, were as follows:

DR A F 5

Non-Major
Governmental
General Fund HURF Fund Funds Total

Due from governmental entities:

Due from Federal government $ 1,580 $ - $ 88 $ 1,668

Due from State government 269,021 72,776 7,959 349,756

Due from other Towns/Cities 256,000 - 18,368 274,368

Allowance for doubtful accounts (186,000) - - (186,000)
Due from governmental entities $ 340,601 $ 72,776 $ 26415 $ 439,792

NOTE 5- LOANS RECEIVABLE

The Town has outstanding loans due from homeowners. The loans were originally issued to
homeowners within the Town to assist in redevelopment and housing. The loans were funded
by a Community Development Block Grant, and any income from the loan is considered

program income of the grant. The governmental funds

report deferred revenue in connection

with the receivables for revenues that are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of
the current period. However, the government-wide financial statements recognized the revenue -
when the receivable was recognized. Therefore, the deferred revenue represents a reconciling -
itern between the government-wide and fund financial statements. At June 30, 2010, $265,428
of the deferred loan receivable recorded in the Housing Grant Fund represents funds that were

unavailabie.

The Town considers the receivables to be 100 percent collectible; theréfore, no allowance for

doubtful accounts was reported.
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DRAFT

A summary of capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 20ﬂ0 follows:

NOTE 6- CAPITAL ASSETS

Beginning
Balance, as Ending
Governmental Activities restated Additions Deletions Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $4,409,541 $ - $ - $ 4,408,541
Construction in progress 199,490 108,282 89,138 218,634
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 4,609,031 108,282 89,138 4,628,175
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Infrastructure 1,598,050 122,621 - 1,720,671
Buildings and improvements 3,505,380 - - 3,505,380
Improvements other than buildings 840,150 - - 840,150
Machinery and equipment 1,737,425 138,807 - 1,876,232
Total capital assets, being depreciated 7,681,005 261,428 - 7,942 433
Less accumulated depreciation for: .
Infrastructure (291,898) (84,359) - (376,057)
Buildings and improvements (541,366) (74,205) - (615,571)
Improvements other than buildings (263,660) (27,826) | - (291,486)
Machinery and equipment : (1,229,196) (146,837) - (1 ,376,033)
Total accumulated depreciation (2,325,920) (333,227) - (2,659,147
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 5,355,085 (71,789) - 5,283,286
Governmental activities capital assets, net $9,964,116 § 36483 $ 89138 § 9,911,461

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government $ 42,383
Public safety . 111,905
Public works and streets 119,621
Culture and recreation 55,920
Economic and community development 3,398
Total depreciation expense $ 333,227
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NOTE 7- OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES

The Town has entered into lease agreements as lessee for financing the acquisition of copier
equipment and computer servers. These lease agreements qualify as capital leases for
accounting purposes and, therefore, have been recorded at the present value of their future
minimum lease payments as of the inception date.

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows:

Governmental
Activities
Machinery and equipment $ 95,203
Less: accumulated depreciation 37,550
Carrying Value $ 57,653

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease
payments as of June 30, 2010 were as follows:

Governmental
Activities
Year Ending June 30:
2011 $ 36,487

2012 31,269

2013 4,422

2014 2,098

Total minimum lease payments 74,276
Less: amount representing interest 5774

Present value of minimum lease payments _$ 68,502

Due within one year $ 32,863

NOTE 8- NOTE PAYABLE

In July 1998, the Town entered into a mortgage note agreement for the purchase of Butler Park.
The original principal amount was $40,000 with monthly payments of $430 at 10% interest per
annum. The debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Principal interest

Year ending June 30:
2011 $ 3,973 $ 1,185

2012 4,389 769
2013 4,849 309
2014 427 4
Total $ 13638 § 2267
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NOTE 9- REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE

Revenue bonds payable at June 30, 2010 consisted of the outstanding revenue bonds
presented below. The bonds are generally callable with interest payable semiannually.

In February 2005, the Town issued bonds totaling $2,040,000 to finance the acquisition of land
and construction of new Town Marshal facilities. The principal and interest on the bonds are
payable solely from and are secured by a pledge of the Town’s unrestricted excise taxes and
state shared revenues. Revenue bonds outstanding at year end are as follows:

Outstanding
Principal
Description Interest Rate Maturity June 30, 2010
Governmental activities:
Greater Arizona Development
Authority (GADA) Infrastructure
Series 2005 Revenue Bonds 2.75-5.00% 8/1/2008-24 $ 1,765,000
Revenue bond debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:
Principal Interest
Year ending June 30:

2011 $ 85,000 $ 82,725

2012 85,000 79,325

2013 90,000 74,950

2014 95,000 70,325

2015 100,000 65,450

2016-20 575,000 245,375

2021-25 735,000 89,050

Total $ 1,765,000 $ 707,200

NOTE 10- CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2010 was as follows:
Beginning | Ending  Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental acfivities:
Compensated absences $ 368809 § 269902 $ 306,453 $ 322258 $ 268,397
Estimated taxes related to

compensated absences 32,708 20,612 25,054 28,266 23,542
Capital leases payable 39,592 62,784 33,874 68,502 32,863
Revenue bonds payable 1,8 45,000 - 80,000 1,765,000 85,000
Revenue bonds premium 108,310 - 7,181 101,129 7.181
Note payable 17,234 - 3,596 13,638 3,973

Governmental activities
long-term fabilities $ 2,401,653 $ 353,288 $ 456,158 $ 2,208,793 $ 420,956
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JUNE 30, 2010 @ BS E :U:
NOTE 11- OPERATING LEASE

The Town leases an animal control facility under the provisions of a long-term lease agreement
classified as an operating lease for accounting purposes. Rental expenditures under the terms
of the operating lease totaled $18,726 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.

The future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Amount
Year ending June 30;
2011 $ 18,270
2012 4,590
Total $ 22,860

NOTE 12- PLEDGED REVENUES

The Town has pledged, as security for a lease-purchase agreement entered into by the Camp
Verde Sanitary District, a portion of the Town’s sales tax. The lease-purchase agreement,
executed by the Sanitary District in FY2007, was amended during FY2010. Per the amendment,
the agreement is in the amount of $2.04 million to provide financing for construction of a new
wastewater treatment plant, outfall, and collector sewer lines, and is payable through 2032. The
Town has committed to appropriate $135,000 each year from sales tax revenues and state
shared revenues, to cover the principal and interest requirements on the Sanitary District’s debt.

The Sanitary District has pledged, as the sole security for the lease-purchase agreement, the
annual appropriations from the Town. Total principal and interest remaining on the District's
debt is $3.1 million with annual requirements averaging at $133,736. Sales taxes and state
shared revenues, from which the appropriations will be made, have averaged $4.8 million per
year over the last seven years. For the current year, principal and interest paid by the Sanitary
District and the total sales tax revenue and state shared revenues recognized by the Town were
$95,103 and $4.7 million, respectively. '

NOTE 13- INTERFUND BALANCES AND ACTIVITY
At June 30, 2010, interfund balances and activity were as follows:

Advances to/from other funds:

Advances Advances
Fund Receivable Payable
General $ 632,000 $ -
Parks - 632,000
Total $ 632,000 $ 632,000

During March 2008, the Town Council approved an agreement to loan $832,000 {o the Parks
Fund from General Fund monies. According to the agreement, quarterly payments of $50,000
are to be made until the full amount borrowed has been repaid. However, no payments were
made during FY2010.




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 13- INTERFUND BALANCES AND ACTIVITY (CONTINUED)

Due to/from other funds:

Due from Due fo
Fund other funds other funds

General $ 24,105 $ -
Non-Major Governmental - 24,105
Total $ 24,105 $ 24105

DREAFT

The outstanding balance between funds is the result of the lag between the time reimbursable

expenditures occur and payment is received.

Interfund transfers:

Transfers Transfers

Fund In Qut
General $ 24,437 $ 469,409
Parks - 5,398
Non-Major Governmental 474,807 24,437
Total 3 499,244 $ 499,244

Transfers between funds are used (1) to move revenues from the fund with collection
authorization to the Parks Fund and other non-major governmental funds and (2) to cover

shared expenses.

NOTE 14- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Federal and State grants and loans — The Town has received a number of grants from both
the Federal and State governments. Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are
subject to audit and adjustment; however, the Town expects no rmaterial disallowance of

expenditures.

Lawsuits — The Town is a defendant in various lawstuits. Although the outcome of these
lawsuits is not presently determinable, in the opinion of the Town's legal counsel, the resolution
of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Town.

NOTE 15- STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Individual Deficit Fund Balances/Net Assets — At June 30, 2010, the Parks Fund reported a
deficit in fund balance of $339,161. The deficit arose because of operations in prior years.
Additional revenues received in future fiscal years are expected to eliminate the deficit.
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NOTE 16- RISK MANAGEMENT

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters; but was unable to obtain
insurance at a cost it considered to be economically justifiable. Therefore, the Town joined the
Arizona Municipal Risk Retention Pool (AMRRP), together with other cities and towns in the
State. AMRRP is a public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management
and insurance program for 70 member cities and towns. The Town pays an annual premium to
AMRRP for its general insurance coverage. The agreement provides that AMRRP will be self-
sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure through commercial companies for
claims in excess of $600,000 for general liability claims and $400,000 for property claims for
each insured event. Member premiums are based on an actuarial review that will provide
adequate reserves to allow the pool to meet its expected financial obligations. The pool has the
authority to assess its member’s additional premiums should reserves and annual premiums be
insufficient to meet the pool’s obligations.

The limit for basic coverage is for $1,000,000 per occurrence on a claims made basis. Excess
coverage is for an additional $5,000,000 per occurrence on a follow form, claims made basis.
No significant reduction in insurance coverage occurred during the year and no settlements
exceeded insurance coverage during any of the past three fiscal years.

The Town provides health benefits to its employees and their dependents through the Verde
Valley Employee Benefit Pool (Pool), currently composed of nine member governmental
entities. The Pool provides the benefits through a self-funding agreement with its participants
and administers the program. The Town is responsible for paying the premium for all
employees and requires its employees to contribute only for dependent coverage. If it
withdraws from the Pool, the Town is responsible for any claims run-out costs, including claims
reported but not settled, claims incurred but not reported, and administrative costs. If the Pool
were to terminate, the Town would be responsible for its proportional share of any pool deficit.

NOTE 17- RETIREMENT PLANS

Plan Descriptions- The Town contributes to the two plans described below. Benefits are
established by state statute and generally provide retirement, death, long-term disability,
survivor, and health insurance premium benefits.

The Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS) administers a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan, a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit health insurance
premium plan, and a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit long-term disability plan
that covers general employees of the State of Arizona and employees of participating political
subdivisions and school districts. The ASRS is governed by the Arizona State Retirement
System Board according to the provisions of A.R.S. Title 38, Chapter 5, Article 2.

The Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) administers an agent multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan and an agent multiple-employer defined benefit health
insurance premium plan that covers public safety personnel who are regularly assigned
hazardous duty as employees of the State of Arizona or participating political subdivisions. The
PSPRS, acting as a common investment and administrative agent, is governed by a five-
member board, known as The Fund Manager, and the participating local boards according to
the provisions of A.R.S. Title 38, Chapter 5, Atticle 4.
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NOTE 17- RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED)

Each plan issues a publicly available financial report that includes its financial statements and
required supplementary information. A report may be obtained by writing or calling the
applicable plan.

ASRS : PSPRS

3300 North Central Avenue 3010 East Camelback Road, Suite 200
P.O. Box 33910 Phoenix, Arizona 85016-4416
Phoenix, Arizona 85067-3910 (602) 255-5575

(602) 240-2200 or (800) 621-3778

Individual actuarial reports for the Town of Camp Verde for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010
for both of these plans were unavailable as of the date of this report. Therefore, reporting is
provided for fiscal year 20089.

Funding policy — The Arizona State Legislature establishes and may amend active plan
members’ and the Town's confribution rates.

Cost-sharing plan — For the year ended June 30, 2010, active ASRS members were required
by statute to contribute at the actuarially determined rate of 9.40 percent (9.0 percent for
retirement and 0.4 percent long-term disability) of the members’ annual covered payroll, and the
Town was required by statute to contribute at the actuarially determined rate of 8.4 percent (9.0
percent for retirement and health insurance premium, and 0.40 percent for long-term disability)
of the members’ annual covered payroll. There were 55 participants in the ASRS as of June 30,
2009. ‘ :

The Town's contributions for the three preceding years, all of which were equal to the required
contributions, were as follows:

Health Benefit
Retirement Supplement Long-Term
Fund Fund Disability Fund

Year ending June 30:
2009 § 174,581 $ 20,976 $ 10,925
2008 210,644 27,475 13,083
2007 182,348 25,360 12,076

Agent plan — For the year ended June 30, 2010, active PSPRS members were required by
statute to contribute 7.65 percent of the members’ annual covered payroll to the Plan, and the
Town was required to contribute at the actuarially determined rate of 13.96 percent. There were
16 patrticipants in the PSPRS as of June 30, 2010.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions — The contribution requirements for the year ended
June 30, 2009 were established by the June 30, 2007 actuarial valuation, and that actuarial
valuation was based on the following actuarial methods and assumptions. Actuarial valuations
involve estimation of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of
events in the future. The required schedule of funding programs which follows provides multi-
year trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of the plans’ assets are increasing
or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.
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NOTE 17- RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED)

PSPRS
June 30, 2007

Actuarial valuation date
Actuarial cost method Projected unit credit
Amortization method Level percent closed for
unfunded actuarial accrued
liability, open for excess

27 years for unfunded actuarial
accrued liability, 20 years for
excess

Smoothed market value

Remaining amortization period

Asset valuation method
Actuarial assumptions:

Investment rate of return 8.5%
Projected salary increases 5.5-8.5%

Inflation rate 5.0%

Trend Information — Information for the agent plan as of the most recent actuarial valuations
follows: ‘

Camp Verde Marshals Plan (Retirement):

Year Ended Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
June 30, Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation
2007 $ 72,328 100.0% $0
2008 86,484 100.0% ]
2009 141,785 100.0% 0

Funding Progress — An analysis of funding progress for the agent plan as of the most recent
actuarial valuation follows: :

Camp Verde Marshals Plan (Retirement):

Actuarial Unfunded AAL

Actuarial Accrued Funding Annual as a Percent of

Valuation Date = Value of - Liability -+ (Liability) Funded Covered - -Covered Payroll

June 30, Assets (a) (AAL) (b) Excess (a-b)  Ratio (a/b) Payroll (c) ([a-bllc)
2009 $2,221,063 $2,668,918 . $(447,855) 83.2% $878,429 (51.0%)
2008 1,068,768 2,568,446 (5699,678) 76.7% 032,555 (84.3%)
2007 1,747,570 2,478,480 (730,910) 70.5% 879,009 (83.2%)
Camp Verde Marshals Plan (Health):

Actuarial Unfunded AAL

Actuarial Accrued Funding Annual as a Percent of

Valuation Date Value of Liability (Liability) Funded Covered Covered Payroll
June 30, Assets (a) (AAL) (b) Excess (a-b)  Ratio (a/b) Payroll (c) ({a-b)/c)
2009 - $ 096466 $ (96,466) 0.0% $ 878,429 (11.0%)
2008 - 100,364 (100,364) 0.0% 932,555 (10.7%)
2007 - 94,638 (94,638) 0.0% 879,009 (10.8%)
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NOTE 18- CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS

As of June 30, 2010, the Town was involved in three construction projects. The outsténding
commitments for these construction projects were $998,006.

NOTE 19- PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

An adjustment was made to the government-wide net assets to correct errors found in the prior
year relating to assets not properly capitalized and depreciated totaling $22,732.
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
DEAFT

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budget
. Positive
Qriginal Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 2,420,500 $ 2,420,500 $ 2,201,557 $  (218,943)
Licenses and permits 121,975 121,975 108,008 (15,969)
Fines and forfeits 282,335 282,335 270,540 (11,795)
Intergovernmental 3,354,833 3,354,833 2,961,412 (393,421)
Charges for services 108,708 108,708 72,092 (35,7186)
Investment earnings 40,000 40,000 13,327 (26,673)
Rents and royalties 3,000 3,000 5,048 2,048
Contributions and donations 17,050 17,050 7,742 (9,308)
Other 16,000 16,000 9,142 (6,858)
Total revenues 6,364,401 6,364,401 5,647,766 (716,635)
Expenditures:
Mayor and council 25,864 28,708 31,500 (2,792)
Magistrate 391,823 374,504 360,726 13,778
Town manager 181,061 181,081 174,450 6,611
Town attorney 72,089 139,716 146,350 (6,634)
Community Development 454,788 494,075 468,723 25,352
Finance 254,390 278,561 254,704 23,857
Human Resources 56,664 54,264 53,043 1,221
Library 335,165 333,605 338,130 (4,525)
Marshal 2,183,262 2,182,735 2,074,550 108,185
Public works 1,371,892 1,324,426 822,608 501,820
Town clerk 230,398 227,773 218,934 8,839
Non-departmental 686,474 624,415 531,596 92,819
Total expenditures 6,253,870 6,243,843 5,475,312 768,531
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 110,531 120,558 172,454 51,896
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 224,437 24,437 24,437 -
Transfers out (685,724) (385,724) (469,409) (83,685)
Total other financing sources (uses) (361,287) (361,287) (444,972) (83,685)
Change in fund balances (250,756) (240,729) (272,518) (31,789)
Fund balances, July 1, 2009 3,622,296 3,622,296 3,622,296 -
Fund balances, June 30, 2010 $ 3371540 § 3381567 § 3349778 § (31,789)
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Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Investment earnings
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Public Works

Total expenditures
Change in fund balances

Fund halances, July 1, 2009

Fund balances, June 30, 2010 3

TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - HURF FUND
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

DR AF YT

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
$ 821,613 $ 898,624 $ 827,165 3 (71,459)
500 500 36 (464)
3,000 3,000 335 (2,665)
825,113 902,124 827,536 (74,588)
1,158,801 1,159,801 508,633 650,168
1,159,801 1,159,801 509,633 650,168
(334,688) (257,877) 317,903 575,580
606,419 606,419 606,419 -
271,731 $ 348,742 $ 924,322 $ 575,580
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - PARKS FUND
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Expenditures:
Public Works

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Change in fund balances
Fund balances (deficits), July 1, 2008

Fund balances (deficits), June 30, 2010

D& &R

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual A (Negative)
$ 135,000 $ 135,000 $ 6,830 $ 128,170
135,000 135,000 6,830 128,170
(135,000) (135,000) (6,830) 128,170
200,000 - - -
(205,398) (5,398) (5,398) -
(5,398) (5,398) (5,398) -
(140,398) (140,398) (12,228) 128,170
(326,933) (326,933) (326,833) -
$  (467,331) $ (467,331) $  (339,161) $ 128,170
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - HOUSING GRANT FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BALFT

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 900 $ 800 $ 5,149 $ 4,249
Other 18,201 18,201 14,307 (3,894)
Total revenues 19,101 19,101 19,456 355
Expenditures:
Community development 62,785 5 80 (85)
Total expenditures 62,785 5 90 (85)
Change in fund balances v ’ (43,684) 19,096 19,366 270
Fund balances, July 1, 2009 57,800 57,800 57,800 -
Fund balances, June 30, 2010 $ 14,116 $ 76,896 $ 77,166 $ 270

48




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF AGENT RETIREMENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE
PLAN’S FUNDING PROGRESS
JUNE 30, 2010

Camp Verde Marshal’s Plan (Retirément):

Actuarial
Actuarial Accrued Funding Annual
Valuation Date Value of Liability (Liability) Funded Covered
June 30, Assets (a) (AAL) (b) Excess (a-b) Ratio (alb)  Payroll (c)
2003 $ 1,422,828 $1,294,744 $ 128,084 109.9% $ 607,257
2004 1,601,555 1,451,834 49,721 103.4% 618,541
2005 1,620,472 1,667,035 (46,563) 97.2% 702,255
2006 - 1,637,141 1,838,003 (201,862) 89.0% 739,848
2007 1,747,570 2,478,480 (730,910) 70.5% §79,009
2008 1,968,768 2,668,446 (599,678) 76.7% 932,555
2009 2,221,083 2,668,918 (447,855) 83.2% 878,429
2010 2,454,338 3,088,027 (613,689) 80.0% 838,437

Camp Verde Marshal’s Plan (Health Insurance):

Actuarial

Actuarial Accrued Funding Annual

Valuation Date Value of Liability (Liability) Funded Covered
June 30, Assets (a) (AAL) (b) Excess (a-b)  Ratio (a/b) Payroll (c)
2008 - $ 52291 8% (52,291) 0.0% 739,848
2007 - 04,638 (94,638) 0.0% 879,009
2008 - 100,364 (100,364) 0.0% 932,555
2009 - 96,466 (96,466) 0.0% 878,429
2010 - n/a n/a n/a n/a

Note: N/A indicates that the information is not available at this time.
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Unfunded AAL

as a Percent of

Covered Payroll
([a-b)/c)

0.0%
0.0%
(6.6%)
(27.3%)
(83.2%)
(64.3%)
(51.0%)
(74.0%)

Unfunded AAL

as a Percent of

Covered Payroll
([a-b)/c)

(7.1%)
(10.8%)
(10.7%)
(11.0%)

n/a




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

MARSHAL’S RETIREMENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN

JUNE 30, 2010

Camp Verde Marshal’s Plan (Retirement):

Annual
Required

Employer Contribution  Percentage

Calendar Year  Contribution (ARC) Contributed
2003 $ 39661 $ 39,661 100.0 %
12004 55,798 55,798 100.0 %
2005 52,876 52,878 100.0%
2006 65,511 65,511 100.0%
2007 72,328 72,328 100.0%
2008 86,484 86,484 100.0%
2009 141,785 141,785 100.0%

2010 n/a n/a » n/a

Camp Verde Marshal’s Plan (Health Insurance}):

Fiscal Year Actuarial
Valuation Date Ended June  Normal Cost Accrued
June 30, 30, (a) Liability (b) Total (atb)
2006 2008 0.59% 0.33% 0.92%
2007 2009 0.78% 0.51% 1.29%
2008 2010 0.75% 0.52% _ 1 27%
2009 2011 0.82% 0.54% 1.36%
2010 n/a n/a nla  nla
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Dollar
Amount

8,580
12,030
11,843
13,297

n/a




TOWN OF CANMP VERDE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 30, 2010
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The ToWn's budget is prepared on a basis consistent with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles.

NOTE 1- BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, new financial policies were adopted by the Town,
which included budget policies. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and
department. The government's department heads may make transfers of appropriations
within a department. Transfers of appropriations between departments require the approval
of the council. The legal level of budgetary control (i.e., the level at which expenditures may
not legally exceed appropriations) is the department level, and has been presented
accordingly.

NOTE 2 - EXPENDITURES IN EXCESS OF APPROPRIATIONS
At June 30, 2010, the Town had expenditures in departments that exceeded the budget,

which constituted a violation of the Town Code, but did not constitute a violation of any State
of Arizona legal provisions.
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET- ALL NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BY FUND TYPE

JUNE 30, 2010

DRAET

Capital Total Non-Major
Special Debt Service Improvements Governmental
Revenue Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents . $ 851,045 $ - $ 617,072 1,468,117
Investments held by trustee - restricted - 127,000 - 127,000
Accounts receivable (net) 58,179 - - 58,179
Due from other governments 26,415 - - 26,415
Total assets $ 935,639 $ 127,000 $ 617,072 1,678,711
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 5,728 $ - $ 14,858 20,586
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 754 - - 754
Accrued interest - 35,000 - 35,000
.Deferred revenue 130,958 - - 130,958
Due fo other funds 24,105 - - 24,105
Total liabilities 161,545 35,000 14,858 211,403
Fund balances:
Reserved for special programs 479,720 - - 479,720
Reserved for debt service - 92,000 - 92,000
Unreserved: ,
Undesignated 294,374 - 417,014 711,388
Designated for capital improvements - - 185,200 185,200
Total fund balances 774,094 92,000 602,214 1,468,308
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 935839 $ 127,000 $ 617,072 1,679,711
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-

ALL NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS- BY FUND TYPE
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revenues:
Fines and forfeitures
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
investment earnings
Contributions and donations

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current -
General government
Public safety
Public works and streets
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Economic and community development

Capital outlay

Debt service -
Principal retirement
interest and fiscal charges

Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Capital lease agreements
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Change in fund balances

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balances, end of year

DA [

TotaF

Capital Non-Major
Special Debt Service Improvements Governmental

Revenue Fund Fund Funds
$ 26,518 $ - $ - $ 26,518
370,042 - - 370,042
37,900 - - 37,900
1,435 17 - 1,452
18,267 - - 18,267
454,162 17 - 454179
30,482 - - 30,482
207,735 - - 207,735
20,646 - - 20,646
- 95,103 - 95,103
4,047 - - 4,047
2,976 - - 2,976
- - 263,113 263,113
- 83,597 21,985 105,582
- 86,684 - 86,684
265,886 265,384 285,098 816,368
188,276 (265,367) (285,008) (362,189)
- - 62,784 62,784
5,303 234,117 235,387 474,807
(24,437) - - (24,437)
(19,134) 234,117 298,171 513,154
169,142 (31,250) 13,073 150,965
604,952 123,250 589,141 1,317,343
$ 774094 & 92,000 $ 602,214 $ 1,468,308
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS @ @ @ [F F

Special Revenue funds are used to account for proceeds of specific revenues sources
that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes (other than major capital
projects). The funds are usually required by statute, ordinance, or federal grant
regulation to finance specified activities of the Town. The Town maintains the following
non-major Special Revenue funds.

Court Special Revenue Fund- accounts for Local JCEF, Fill the Gap and Court
Enhancement revenues.

Nonfederal Grants Fund- accounts for all nonfederal grants received by the Town.

Yavapai-Apache Gaming 'Compact Fund- accounts for the gaming compact revenues
received from the Yavapai-Apache Tribe.

Federal Grants Fund- accounts for the activity related to the Town’'s Community
Development Block Grant and other Federal grants.

9-1-1 Fund- accounts for 9-1-1 distributions.

Library Endowment Fund- accounts for endowments to the library.

Impact Fee Fund- accounts for development impact fees.

Donations Fund- accounts for gifts, donations, bequests and private grants made to the
Town,




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
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COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2010

P

Court Yavapai-
Spegcial Apache
Revenue Nonfederal Gaming
Fund Grants Fund Compact
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 64,004 $ 87,045 $ 179,309
Accounts receivable (net) 52,453 - -
Due from other governments 887 - -

Total assets $ 118244 $ 87,045 $ 179,309

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 276 4,500 -
Accrued payroll and employee benefits - - -
Deferred revenue 48,413 82,545 -
Due to other funds - - -
Total liabilities 48,689 87,045 -
Fund balances:
Reserved for special programs 69,555 - 153,587
Unreserved:
Undesignated - - 25,722

Total fund balances 69,555 - 179,309

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 118,244 $ 87,045 $ 179,309
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Library
Federal Endowment impact Fee Donations

Grants Fund 9-1-1 Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
$ - $ 2,829 $ 237543 $ 2626156 % 16,800 $ 851,045
- - 3,099 2,627 - 58,179
24,947 581 - - - 26,415
$ 24,947 $ 3,410 $ 240642 § 265242 $ 16,800 $ 935,639
88 - - - 864 5,728
754 - - - - 754
- - - - - 130,958
24,106 - - - - 24,105
24,947 - - - 864 161,545
- - 240,642 - 15,936 479,720
- 3,410 - 265,242 - 294,374
- 3,410 240,642 265,242 15,936 774,094
$ 24,947 $ 3,410 $ 240642 $§ 265242 § 16,800 $ 935,639




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-

ALL NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
Yavapai-Apache

Court Special Nonfederal Gaming
Revenue Fund Grants Fund Compact Fund

Revenues:
Fines and forfeitures $ 26,518 $ - -
Intergovernmental 2,721 132,822 136,688
Charges for services - - -
investment earnings : - - -
Contributions and donations - - -

$

Total revenues 29,239 132,922 136,688

Expenditures:
Current -
General government 23,991 -
Public safety - 117,460 -
Public works and streets - 20,646 -
Culture and recreation - - -
Economic and community development - - -

Total expenditures 23,991 138,106 -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 5,248 ‘ (5,184) 136,688

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 5,184 -
Transfers out - - (24,437)

Total other financing sources (uses) - 5,184 (24,437)

Change.in fund balances 5,248 - 112,251

Fund balances, beginning of year 64,307 - 67,058

Fund balances, end of year 3 69,555 $ s $ 179,309
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Total
Library Non-Major
Federal Grants Endowment Impact Fee Governmental
Fund 9-1-1 Fund Fund Fund Donations Fund Funds
$ - 3 - $ - $ - 3 - 3 26,518
96,985 726 - - - 370,042
- - - 37,900 - 37,900
- - 701 734 - 1,435
- - 12,241 - 8,026 18,267
96,985 726 12,942 38,634 6,026 454,162
6,491 - - - - 30,482
87,449 - - - 2,826 207,735
. . - - - 20,646
88 - - - 3,059 4,047
2,976 - - - - 2,976
97,004 - - - 6,785 265,886
(19) 726 12,942 38,634 (759) 188,276
19 - 100 - - 5,303
. - - - - (24,437)
19 - 100 - - (19,134)
- 726 13,042 38,634 (759) 169,142
- 2,684 227,600 226,608 16,695 604,952
3 - $ 3,410 3 240,642 $ 2657242 $ 15,936 $ 774,094
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL- NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revenues:
Fines and forfeitures
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Investment earnings
Contributions and donations

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current -
General government
Public safety
Public works and streets
Culture and recreation
Economic and community development

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers-out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Change in fund balances
Fund balances, July 1, 2009

Fund balances, June 30, 2010
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Court Special Revenue Fund

Variance -
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 17,250 $ 26,518 $ 9,268
4,100 2,721 (1,379)
21,350 29,239 7,889
24,023 23,991 32
24,023 23,991 32
(2,873) 5,248 7,921
(2,673) 5,248 7,921
64,307 64,307 -
$ 61,634 $ 69,555 $ 7,921




Nonfederal Grant Fund

XA

=d
=

C

Yavapai-Apache Gaming Compact Fund

Variance - Variance -
Positive Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) . Budget Actual (Negative)
3 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
: 92,855 132,922 40,087 14,000 136,688 122,688
92,855 132,922 40,067 14,000 136,688 122,688
132,120 117,480 14,660 - - -
20,672 20,646 26 - - -
152,792 138,106 14,686 - - -
(59,937) (5,184) 54,753 14,000 136,688 122,688
- 5,184 5,184 - - -
- - - (24,437) (24,437) -
- 5,184 5,184 (24,437) (24,437) -
(59,937) - 59,937 (10,437) 112,251 122,688
- - - 67,058 67,058 -
$ (59,937) § - $ 59,937 % 56,621 $ 179,309 $ 122,688

59




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL- NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(Continued)
Federal Grants Fund E F
Variance -
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Fines and forfeits $ - $ - -
Intergovernmental : . 149,838 96,985 (52,854)
Charges for services - - -
Investment earnings o - - -
Contributions and donations - - -
Total revenues 149,839 96,985 (52,854)
Expenditures:
Current -
General government 10,828 6,491 4,337
Public safety 87,354 87,449 (95)
Public works and streets - - -
Culture and recreation - ' 88 (88)
Economic and community development 94,127 2,976 91,151
Total expenditures 192,309 97,004 85,305
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (42,470) (19) 42,451
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 19 19
Transfers out - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - 19 19
Change in fund balances (42,470) - 42,470

Fund balances, July 1, 2009 - -

Fund balances, June 30, 2010

&

(42470) $ -

42,470
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9-1-1 Fund

DR A4 F

$ 3,184

$ 3,410

Library Endowment Fund
Variance - Variance -
Positive . Positive
Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
$ - $ - - $ - $ - $ -
500 726 226 - - -
- - - 1,200 701 (499)
- - - 12,000 12,241 241
500 726 226 13,200 12,042 (258)
500 726 226 13,200 12,942 (258)
- - - 100 100 -
- - - 100 100 -
500 726 226 13,300 13,042 (258)
2,684 2,684 - 227,600 227,600 -
226 $ 240,900 $ 240,642 $ (258)
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
'FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL- NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(Continued) @ BB m st F

Impact Fee Fund

Variance -
Positive
Budget Actual ‘(Negative)

Revenues:
Fines and forfeits $ - $ - $ -
Intergovernmental - - -
Charges for services 25,025 37,900 12,875
Investment earnings 880 734 (146)
Contributions and donations - - .

Total revenues 25,905 38,634 12,729

Expenditures:
Current -
General government - - -
Public safety - - -
Public works and streets - - -
Culture and recreation - - -
Economic and community development - - -

Total expenditures : - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 25,905 38,634 12,729

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - - -
Transfers out - - -

Total other financing sources {uses) - - -

Change in fund balances 25,905 38,634 12,729

Fund balances, July 1, 2009 ~ 226,608 226,608 -

Fund balances, June 30, 2010 3 252,613 $ 265,242 $ 12,729
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Donations Fund Totals
Variance - Variance -
Positive Positive

Budget Actual (Negative) Budget Actual (Negative)
$ - $ - - $ 17,250 $ 26,518 $ 9,268
- - - 261,294 370,042 108,748
- - - 25,025 37,900 12,875
. - - 2,080 1,435 (645)
5,500 6,026 526 17,500 18,267 767
5,500 6,026 526 323,149 454,162 131,013
- - - 34,851 30,482 4,369
14,341 2,826 11,515 233,815 207,735 26,080
- - - 20,672 20,646 26
8,677 3,959 4,718 8,677 4,047 4,630
- - - 94,127 2,976 91,151
23,018 6,785 16,233 392,142 265,886 126,256
(17,518) (759) 16,759 (68,993) 188,276 257,269
- - - 100 5,303 5,203

- - - (24,437) (24,437) -
- - - (24,337) {19,134) 5,203
(17,518) (759) 16,759 (93,330) 169,142 262,472

16,895 16,695 - 604,952 604,952 -
$ (823) $ 15,936 16,759 $ 511,622 $ 774,094 $ 262,472
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NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS @ @ {,/fﬂ //? F

Debt Service Fund- accounts for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment ‘
of, long-term debt principal, interest and related costs.




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL-~ NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 @ [}3 .
ELY;

Debt Service Fund
Variance -
Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues: :
Investment earnings $ 400 $ 17 $ (383)
Total revenues 400 17 (383)
Expenditures:
Current - -
Health and welfare 94 914 95,103 (189)
Debt Service -
Principal retirement 90,398 83,597 6,801
Interest and fiscal charges 86,025 86,684 (659)
Total expenditures 271,337 265,384 5,953
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (270,937) (265,387) 5,670
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 311,023 234,117 (76,906)
Total other financing sources (uses) 311,023 234,117 (76,906)
Change in fund balances 40,086 (31,250) (71,3386)
Fund balances, July 1, 2009 © 123,250 123,250 -
Fund balances, June 30, 2010 3 163,336 $ 92,000 $ (71,336)

64




NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS @ {E @ E; LE

Capital projects funds are used to account for the resources expended in the acquisition
of major capital projects. The Town maintains the following non-major Capital Projects

funds.

Capital Improvement Fund- accounts for all financial resources of the Town related to
purchasing assets that meet the appropriate threshold for capitalization and take more
than one year to make ready for use by the Town.




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL- NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Capital lmprovemenD F,ﬁ A L;

Variance -
’ Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Expenditures:
Capital outlay 3 567,548 $ 263,113 $ 304,435
Debt service -
Principal retirement - 21,985 (21,985)
Total expenditures 567,548 285,098 282,450
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (567,548) (285,098) 282,450
Other financing sources (uses):
Capital lease agreement - 62,784 62,784
Transfers in 80,000 235,387 155,387
Total other financing sources (uses) 80,000 298,171 218,171
Change in fund balances (487,548) 13,073 500,621
Fund balances, July 1, 2009 589,141 589,141 -
Fund balances, June 30, 2010 $ 101,593 $ 602,214 $ 500,621
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AGENCY FUNDS @ {E ﬁ ‘H‘ |

Employee Assistance Fund- accounts for monies contributed by employees to the
assistance fund.

Employee Christmas Party Fund- accounts for monies raised by employees to finance
an annual Christmas Party. This fund was closed during FY2010.

Sanitary District Fund- accounts for monies held on behalf of the Sanitary District for
payroll processing. This fund was closed during FY2010.

Special Olympics Fund- accounts for monies held on behalf of the Crocodile Swim
Team. This fund was closed during FY2010.




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

DRATFT

JUNE 30, 2010

Employee Employee
Assistance Christmas Sanitary Special
Fund Party Fund District Fund Olympics Fund Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5752 % - 3 - $ - 3 5,752
Total assets ) $ 5,752 $ - $ - 3 - 5752
LIABILITIES
Deposits held for others $ 5752 % - $ - 3 - $ 5,752
Total liabilities $ 5,752 $ - $ - % - $ 5,752
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EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE FUND

Assefs
Cash and investments

Total assels

Liabiiifies
Deposits held for others

Total fiabilities

EMPLOYEE CHRISTMAS PARTY FUND

Assetls
Cash and investments

Total assets

Liabillties
Deposits held for others

Total fiabilities
SANITARY DISTRICT FUND

Assels
Cash and investments

Total assets

Liabilities
Deposits held for others

Total liabilities

SPECIAL OLYMPICS FUND
Asseis
Cash and investments
Due from others -

Total assets

Liabiiities
Accounts payable
Deposits held for others

Total liabilities

TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS
Assels
Cash and investments
Due from others

Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Deposits held for others

Total liabilities

TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITI

ALL AGENCY FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Beginning
Balance
$ 6,301
$ 6,301
5 8301
$ 6,301
$ 88
3 88
$ 88
$ 88
$ 238
3 238
3 238
$ 238
3 3,669
5]
$ 3,675
$ 3675
$ 3,675
$ 10,296
<]
$ 10,302
$ 3,675
6,627

$ 10,302

67

Additions

$ 13,651

$ 13,651

$ 13,651

§ 13,651

$ 13,651

$ 13,651

13,651

§ 13,651

Deductions
$ 14,200
5 14200
$ 14,200
$ 14,200
3 88
$ 88
$ 88
$ 88
$ 238
$ 238
$ 238
$ 238
$ 3,669

5

$ 3675
$ 3675
$ 3675
$ 18,195
5]

$ 18,201
$ 3,675
14,526

$ 18,201

DRAET

Ending
Balance
$ 5,752
$ 5752
$ 5,752
$ 5752

3 -

3 -

$ -

$ -

3 -

$ -

$ -

$ -

3 -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 5752

§ 5752

3 -
5,752

$ 5752
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STATISTICAL SECTION @ UB & E EE

The statistical section presents financial statement trends as well as detailed financial
and operational information not available elsewhere in the report. The statistical section
is intended to enhance the reader's understanding of the information presented in the
financial statements, notes to the financial statements, and other supplementary
information presented in this report. The statistical section is comprised of the five
categories of statistical information presented below.

Financial Trends
These schedules contain information on financial trends to help the reader understand
how the Town's financial position and financial activities have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity o
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors affecting the
Town's ability to generate revenue.

Debt Capacity ,

These schedules present information to help the reader evaluate the Town's current
levels of outstanding debt as well as assess the Town's ability to make debt payments
and/or issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information :
These schedules present various demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment in which the Town's financial activities take place
and to help make comparisons with other municipalities.

Operating Information

These schedules contain information about the Town’s operations and various resources
to help the reader draw conclusions as to how the Town's financial information relates to
the services provided by the Town. )
Due to cost considerations for the accumulation of data, the Town has elected to present
less than ten years of data, or data from less than nine years prior, for certain statistical
schedules. This information will be accumulated and reported each year until the
complete ten years of data is presented. ' B s
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS @ A [F F

Overlapping Rates

Fiscal
Year Town Town of Town of ‘
Ended of Camp Verde Camp Verde Yavapai Arizona
June 30 Camp Verde Hospitality Construction County State
2010 2.00 4.00 3.00 0.75 6.60
2008 2.00 4.00 ' 3.00 0.75 5.80
2008 2.00 4.00 3.00 0.75 5.60
2007 2.00 4.00 3.00 0.75 5.80
2006 2.00 4.00 3.00 0.75 5.60
2005 2.00 4.00 3.00 0.70 5.60
2004 2.00 4.00 3.00 0.70 5.60 -
Source: The source of this information is the Arizona Department of Revenue.
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TOWN OF CANP VERDE, ARIZONA
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT ‘U

JUNE 30, 2010

Estimated Estimated
Percentage Amount
Debt Applicable to Applicable to
Governmental Unit Outstanding Town Town
Yavapai County Community College District ~ $ 47,310,000 003 % % 14,193
Camp Verde Unified School District $ - 0.92 -
Subtotal, Overlapping Debt _ 14,193
Direct:
Town of Camp Verde -
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt : $ 14,193

Source: The source of this information is the Town's records and the State and County Abstract of the
Arizona Department of Revenue and the applicable governmental unit.
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS - YAVAPAI COUNTY

Sources:

Note:

LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS

Personal Per Capita Unemployment
Year Population Income Income Rate
2009 228,494 $ 6,450,243 $ 30,011 85 %
2008 227,348 N/A NA 5.6
2007 223,934 5,860,461 27,620 3.7
2006 213,285 5,637,703 26,786 3.9
2005 205,105 5,032,945 25,460 4.4
2004 194,975 4,524,850 23,858 46
2003 187,970 4,049,851 22,071 5.1
2002 180,295 3,853,070 21,590 5.3
2001 175,310 .3,701,821 21,359 4.2
2000 169,900 3,574,050 21,163 3.9

The source of the "Personal income" and "Per Capita" information is the Bureau
of Economic Analysis for Yavapai County. The source of the "Population” and
"Unemployment Rate" information is State of Arizona, Department of Economic
Security. ‘

N/A indicates that the information is not available at this time.
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS - YAVAPAI COUNTY
PRIOR FISCAL YEAR AND EIGHT YEARS AGO

DRAET

2009 2002
Percentage Percentage
of Total of Total
Employer Employees Employment Employees Employment
Yavapai County 1,505 85 % 1,212 8.4 %
Yavapai Regional Medical Center 1,491 8.5 730 5.0
Veteran's Admin Medical Center 823 4.7 550 3.8
Prescott Unified School District 754 4.3 573 3.9
City of Prescott 504 2.9 380 2.6
Wal-Mart 450 256 - 0.0
Yavapai College 420 2.4 300 241
Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University 398 2.3 300 2.1
Yavapai Gaming Agency 309 1.8 - 0.0
West Yavapai Guidance Clinic 271 1.5 182 1.3
Sturm Ruger & Co - 0.0 1,176 8.1
State of Arizona - 0.0 330 2.3
Total 6,925 39.3 % 5,733 39.5 %

Total Employment

17,621

14,509

Source: Local principal employer information with number of employees was not available, Management
has provided County employer information as available from the Arizona Department of Commerce

for 2009 and 2002.

Note: Employee figures were not available for the current fiscal period.
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CoLBY &
PoweLL, PLC
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS.
1535 W, Harvard Averue, Suite 101 - Gilbert, Arizona 85233 EB [/% L;J F

Telk: (480) 635-3200 - Fax: (480) 635-3201

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS '

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the Council
Town of Camp Verde, Arizona

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of Town of Camp Verde, Arizona, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the Town of Camp Verde, Arizona’s basic financial
statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 6, 2010. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Town of Camp Verde, Arizona’s internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Town’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Camp Verde’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control docs not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified certain deficiencies in internal comtrol
over financial reporting, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses that we
consider to be significant deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting. (See Item #2010-01
thru #2010-03) A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance,

Compliance and Other Matiers.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Town of Camp Verde’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,

-1-




regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Town of Camp Verde, Arizona’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and responses. We did not audit the Town’s response and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Town Council, others within
the entity, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

December 6, 2010 @ [B @ B; ﬁ




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
Schedule of Findings and Responses
June 30, 2010

Financial Statement Findings

Ttem: #2010-01

Subject: Capital asset reporting

Criteria/Specific Requirements: All capital assets meeting the capitalization threshold established by
the Town, whether acquired by cash or financing should be capitalized and depreciated according to
the Town’s financial policies.

Condition: The Town has written procedures for recording capital assets. The Town’s procedures
require that capital assets valued at $5,000 or more be recorded as capital asset additions and be
depreciated on a straight-line basis over an assigned useful life. The Town’s procedures facilitate this
requirement by the process of coding capital asset additions to an assigned capital asset account code
set up in the accounting system. The capital asset account code facilitates the reconciliation of the
capital asset additions to the capital asset listing. During the year, the reconciliation of the capital asset
account to the capital asset listing was not adequately performed.

Cause and Effect: Current written procedures relating to the reconiciliation of the capital asset account
and the capital asset listing was not adequately performed which could cause a misstatement in the
financial statements.

Recommendation: We recommend that the Town follow the written procedures that are currently in
place to accurately track capital assets.

Management’s Response: Each year the Finance Department issues a capital asset listing to each of
the Town’s departments asking them to verify the capital assets held by their department. Department
Heads make notations if an asset has been disposed of or if there are assets not recorded on the listing
that need to be added. Additional research is then conducted to record the proper information for the
_relative transaction.

During the review for fiscal year 2009-2010, many assets were discovered that were not listed on the
current capital asset listing for various reasons. These assets were added to the capital asset listing as
well as adjustments made for accumulated depreciation that should have been expensed in prior years.

In addition to the departmental review, Finance staff reviewed the capital asset account codes as
established in the written policy, however failed to review a specific invoice that was assumed to not
meet the criteria for capitalization. This failure to review the invoice caused assets o not be included
on the initial capital asset listing presented for audit.

In the future, staff will properly review the amounts coded to capital asset account codes as well as
establish procedures for physically reviewing capital asset inventories. Capital asset tags have been
purchased and will be affixed to qualifying capital assets and recorded on the capital asset listing,

Staff believes that the implementation of the new financial software system will assist in alleviating the
problems associated with this finding.




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
Schedule of Findings and Responses - Continued
June 30,2010

Itenm: #2010-02
Subject: Reporting the allowance for doubtful accounts

Criteria/Specific Requirements: Accounting standards require that accounts receivable be reported
net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. The Town should estimate the allowance for doubtful
accounts on each reporting date.

Condition: The Town pursues collections of outstanding court fines receivable by forwarding
delinquent accounts to a collection agency, however, some court fines receivable are not likely to be
collected. The Town does not have a policy over estimating an allowance for doubtful accounts and
does not have a policy for writing off bad receivables.

Cause and Effect: Current written policies do not address estimates for allowances for doubtful
accounts and therefore the allowances are not estimated on an annual basis which could result in a
misstatement in the Town’s financial statements.

Recommendation: We recommend that the Town implement procedures to estimate allowances for
doubtful accounts. '

Management’s Response: To address this situation, staff will develop policies to address estimates
for allowances for doubtful accounts. This policy will address determining an appropriate amount as
well as writing off bad receivables to accurately reflect the Town’s financial statements.

Item: #2010-03
Subject: Grants and contracts policies and procedures

Criteria/Specific Requirements: The Town should follow written policies relating to grant and
contract reporting,

Condition: Town policy requires the department administering the grant be responsible for the
submission of reimbursement claims. Reimbursement claims should be generated from the accounting
system and a copy of the reimbursement claim should be forwarded to the finance department for
recording the grant or contract receivable in order to track the reimbursement. We discovered that
departments sometimes do not prepare reimbursement requests from the accounting system, and do not
submit copies of the reimbursement claims to the finance department according to the written policy.

Cause and Effect: Current written policy for accounting for grants and contracts were not followed
which could result in an incorrect reimbursement claim of grant funds or contracts.

Recommendation: We recommend that the Town implement the written policies relating to grants and
contracts.




TOWN OF CAMP VERDE, ARIZONA
Schedule of Findings and Responses - Continued
Juue 30, 2010

Itern: #2010-03 - Continued

Management's Response: Finance staff will review the current policy for accounting for grants and
contracts to determine whether new procedures could be established to provide better control.

Finance staff will conduct a review of all open grants and contracts creating a comprehensive list.
Once this review is complete, Finance staff will issue a memo to all departments reminding them of the
written policies relating to grants and contracts as well as stressing the importance of following these
procedures. As with other policies, if repeated offences continue to occur, violators will be reported to
the Town Manager,

When new grants and contracts are received, a memo explaining the proper procedures for handling
grants and contracts will be issued to the receiving department.

Staff believes that the implementation of the new financial software system will assist in alleviating the
problems associated with this finding.




"TOWN OF CAMP VERDE
Agenda Action Form

Mesting Date: December 15, 2010 Meeting Type: Regular Session

[] Consent Agenda — Special Announcements Regular Business
Reference Document; 2010 Council Committee Assignments Chart

Agenda Titie (be exact):

Discussion, consideration, and possible authorization to delete the NACOG Tourism Committee assignment from Council
duties so that this position can be reassigned to a professional.

Purpose and BaCRground'Information:

Camp Verde holds the last remaining elected official seat on this committee. The committee is comprised of professionals
whose expertise lies in promoting tourism.

Recommendation (Suggested Motion):

Move to delete the NACOG Tourism Committee assignment from Council duties/

Finance Review: [ ] Budgeted [ ] Unbudgeted N/A

Finance Director Comments/Fund: N/A

Attorney Review: [ ] Yes [ |No [XINIA

Attorney Comments: N/A

* Submitting Department: Mayor and Coundil

Contart Person: Councilor Garrison

Action Report prepared by: D. Barber




2010 Council Committee Assignments

ouncil ntatio; , de

'AZ League of Cities & Towns Functions
Governor’s Conference on Rural Development

Verde Valley Intergovernmental Meetings

Committees:

2009 2010
. appointed 06-17- 2009
-amp Verde Schools Education Foundation Garrison/German Garrison/German
‘hamber of Commerce Board German/Roulette German/Roulette
souncil Liaison to Yavapai Apache Nation None/ deleted
itergovernmental Association All Council All Council
[ACOG Regional Council Garrison/Burnside Burnside/Baker
[ACOG- Subcommittees (fees $869 per committee) None None
[ACOG - Tourism Garrison/Baker Garrison/Baker
{ACOG - Economic Development Council Garrison/Baker Garrison/Baker
anitary District Liaison Roulette/Whatley Roulette/Whatley
uperintendent’s Advisory Council (meet Tues. or Wed 9:00 am~10:30 | Added 8-4-10 German/Garrison
m.
’erde Valley Transportation Organization Baker/Roulette Baker/Roulette
"outh Coalition Whatley Inactive
‘erde Valley Water Users Liaison Kovacovich/Whatley Kovacovich/Whatley
"avapai County Local Drought Impact Group Kovacovich/German Kovacovich/German
"avapai County Water Advisory Committee Baker/Burnside 8-31-09 | Burnside/Baker
‘ Board of Supervisors
appointed BB as alternat

INACTIVE
aizona Town Hall INACTIVE
aizona Watershed Alliance INACTIVE
‘ocopai Resource Conservation & Development(RC&D) INACTIVE
ibrary Design Committee DELETED
latural Resource Committee INACTIVE
fiddle Verde Basin Planning Group INACTIVE
IAMWA —The Town is no longer a Member DELETED
"erde River Basin Partnerships INACTIVE
‘erde River Enhancement INACTIVE
‘erde Valley Land Preservation Institute INACTIVE

. ’erde Valley Natural Resource Committee INACTIVE
'erde Watershed Association INACTIVE
"avapai College Regional Skills Center INACTIVE
.conomic Development Committee Liaisons INACTIVE




TOWN OF CANMP VERDE
Agenda Action Form

Meeting Date; December 15, 2010 Meeting Type: Regular Session

[] Consent Agenda — Special Announcements Regular Business
Reference Document: N/A

Agenda Title (be exac): -
Discussion, consideration, and possible appointment of Chamber of Commerce Executive Director Tracie Schimikowsky fo the
NACOG Tourism committee as the Town's representative.

Purpose and Background Information:

The Tourism Committee is comprised of professionals whose expertise lies in promoting tourism. Tracie has agreed to serve
on this committee and she would bring her experience and knowledge to better serve the Town.

Recommendation (Suggested Motion):

Move to appoint Tracie Schimikowsky to the NACOG Tourism Committee as the Town’s representative.

Finance Review: [ ] Budgeted [ ] Unbudgeted N/A

Finance Director Comments/Fund: N/A

Attorney Review: [ ] Yes [_JNo [XIN/A

Attorney Comments: N/A

Submitting Department: Mayor and Council

‘Contact Person: Councilor-Garrison

Action Report prepared by: D. Barber
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TOWN OF CAMP VERDE
Agenda Action Form

Meeting Date: December 15, 2010 - Meeting Type: Regular Session
["] Consent Agenda Regular Business

Reference Document; The Arizona Department of Housing 2010 Information Bulletin No 12-10, State Housing Fund Owner
Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Score Sheet, HOME/HTF Grant #318-07 (2007-2009) PowerPoint Presentation.

Agenda Title (be exact): Discussion, consideration and possible direction to staff regarding possible preparation of application
for State Housing Funds, which may include federal funding through the Home Investment Parinership Program or State
Housing Funds, including possible direction to prepare required application and supporting materials, preparation of revised
Town Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation Program Guidelines, and also possible advertisement and qualification of
potential program recipients to be included on waiting list .

Purpose and Background Information:

Given the recent conversation and interest centered on economic development in Camp Verde, staff has identified a strategy
and resource to serve as part of a broader economic development effort to help improve the appearance of the

Town and put our best foot forward as a community. The strategy includes leveraging federal funds to help local families and
home owners complete needed repairs to their home. This effort would help the community by bringing in outside doliars to
improve the quality of homes in Camp Verde, as well as ensuring properties meet all Town codes and zoning regulations, all
while infusing additional money into the local economy. While the Town has discussed the need to ratchet up its enforcement
of zoning regulations, this effort could serve as a friendly approach to help generate broader awareness for the community fo
be good neighbors by keeping their property neat and clean. Additionally, the availability of attractive high quality housing is
essential for local employers to aftract and retain the quality workforce they need to be successful. Given that in 1998 over
25% of the homes in the town were identified as in need of rehabilitation, of which over 500 homes were considered not
suitable for rehabilitation and were therefore in need of replacement, the Town has considerable work to ensure safe and
decent homes are available within the community. (The Town of Camp Verde Housing Strategy, February 1999) As such, staff
is seeking Council direction as to whether or not to proceed with the preparatxon of an application and supporting materials for
this funding opportunity.

The Arizona Department of Housing (ADOH) has issued a Notice of Fundmg Availability (NOFA) for the Home Investment

- Partnership Program (HOME) and State Housing Funds (SHF) to conduct Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation (OOHR)

for single family dwellings. ADOH is planning to allocate approximately $4 million in funding to qualifying housing rehab
programs during this round of funding. Allocation of funding will be completed via a compefitive process for applications
submitted by January 14, 2011. The maximum amount available per application is $300k, with an additional 10% of award
amount available for administrative funding for a total maximum of $330k. The Town has a compefitive advantage in
competing for these funds given the Town has successfully completed OOHR in the past and, as a result, has much of the
needed tools in place to conduct OOHR in the near term.

Application materials needing preparation include the following: cover letter, checklist/index (table of contents), application
forms, project description, organizational capacity statement, commitments for financing (including Town resolution), Owner
Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Program Policies (including adopting resolution), loan instruments, statement of market
demand, documentation regarding community revitalization, environmental review, and State Housing Fund Self Score Sheet.
While we have a Town Council approved Housing Rehabilitation Program Guidelines (May 2008), the Town has since
dissolved both the Housing Department and Housing Commission. As a result, the guidelines will need fo be revised
accordingly to accommodate for these changes. As for application itself, staff would recommend using the Town's 2006
application as a model in preparing a new application. The successfully funded 2006 application used a combination of Town
Revolving Loan Funds, as well as in kind donations such as waived permit fees, staff time and efcetera to improve
competiveness of the grant application. Additional criteria are used by ADOH to rank applications, please see attached scoring

_ sheet. As such, staff would recommend targeting households earning less than 60% of the Area Median Income (AMI),




physically disabled, families with children under 18 years of age, etc. In addition, the Town can improve its competitiveness by
including a waiting list of applicants along with the application. Open waiting lists from prior projects include six applications
that could potentially be served in this grant cycle pending re-verification of their eligibility. Should the Town elect to move
forward with a grant application, staff recommends advertising and or conducting public outreach to help encourage additional
applicants. The Town will save considerable time and resources since the Town completed an Environmental Review in May
of 2007 and is therefore eligible to conduct OOHR activities until 2012 (for a five year period). Completion of the
Environmental Review prior to grant submittal improves the Town's readiness and also our competitiveness for grant funding.
Additional resources that will improve competitiveness include the Town Revolving Loan Fund (RLF), which currently has
approximately $67k as of December 6t and is projected to have $77k by June 2011. In addition, the Town has acquired a
home constructed during a prior grant cycle due to the unfortunate passing of the homeowner. The home was constructed in
2000 and is in decent shape, but could use some minor rehab work. In short, the Town may use these resources as a match
in the grant application to improve the attractiveness of the grant application.

Should the Town win a funding award, staff is proposing a collaborative team approach as several Town staff have the
experience necessary to successfully complete this project. Please note all associated administrative time will be paid for via
SHF. With an award of HOME funds of $300k plus an additional $70k of RLF, the Town would at a minimum be able to
complete full replacement of three homes and also rehab the Town owned home fo provide a total of four enhanced homes for
local families. Depending on the needs, additional homes may be improved if full replacement is not necessary for one or
more of them. Completion of entire project is estimated at approximately 12 to 18 months. Depending on length of time
necessary fo identify and qualify applicants, this timeline may be reduced or extended accordingly. Typically ADOH allows for
approximately 24 months to complete a project.

Some additional facts: the Town has improved a total of 41 homes since 1992 using both Community Development Block
Grant and Home Investment Partnership funds. Approximately 41% of these were mobile homes that were replaced with new
manufactured homes; 32% were improved site built homes; and 27% were improved mobile/manufactured homes.

Recommendation (Suggested Motion):
Option 1: Move to direct staff to proceed with preparation of grant application materials, as well as, necessary revisions to
Town of Camp Verde Housing Rehabilitation Program Guidelines for final Council approval at the earliest possible date, and

to direct staff to begin advertisement and income qualification of potential program participants to improve Town readiness in
anticipation of grant award.

OR
Option 2: Move to direct staff to not prepare grant application materials.

Finance Review : [ Budgeted Unbudgeted [CINA
Finance Director Comments/Fund:

Attorney Review: []Yes [ INo LINA
Attorney Comments: N/A

Submitting Department: Administration

Contact Person: Matt Morris
Action Report prepared by: Matt Morris




The Arizona Department of Housing
2010 Information Bulletin

REGARDING PROGRAMS: State Housing Fund Programs

REGARDING FUNDING SOURCES: Home Investment Partnerships Program (HOME)

NOTICE OF FUNDING AVAILABILITY

The Arizona Department of Housing (the Department) is pleased to announce a Notice of
Funding Availability (NOFA) for funding through the State Housing Fund (SHF), HOME
Investment Partnerships Program (HOME). This NOFA is for housing rehabilitation programs
for owner occupied single family dwellings. For FY2011, the Department expects to allocate
approximately $4,000,000.00 in SHF. The SHF will be allocated through one competitive
funding round and the application submission deadline is January 14, 2011 at 4:00 p.m.

The Application process for SHF can be found in the SHF Program Summary and Application
Guide. The guide can be downloaded from the ADOH website at: www.azhousing.gov.

GENERAL OVERVIEW
The mission of the Department is to “provide housing and community revitalization to benefit
the people of Arizona.” The Owner Housing Objective for FY2011 is:

» To improve through owner-occupied housing rehabilitation programs, the quality of
owner-occupied housing.

In support of this Objective, the Department will allocate HOME funds to activities that
improve the condition of housing units to meet the following standards:

= State’s Rehabilitation Standards.

» Local codes, zoning and ordinances, or if no Local code exists, meet model building
codes. '

= Newly reconstructed units must meet Model Energy Code and Energy Star
standards.




The funding process can be found in the SHF Program Summary and Application Guide which
includes information regarding:
1. Completeness review.

2. Threshold review.
3. Scoring.
4, Financial and Technical review.
5. Funding review.
Eligible Activities

Rehabilitation of owner-occupied housing units, including:

= Reconstruction

When the cost to rehabilitate the existing housing unit is in excess of the cost to replace the unit,
then reconstruction is an eligible activity. Reconstruction is eligible to the extent that the
replacement unit will be situated on the same property as the existing unit and the replacement
unit is substantially the same as the existing unit, except when a larger or smaller unit is
necessary to comply with property standards or local zoning, codes or ordinances.
Reconstruction includes replacement of existing manufactured housing. Unit being replaced
must be demolished and removed from the property receiving assistance.

= Refinancing

Refinancing existing debt that is secured by the existing housing unit is an eligible activity in
conjunction with rehabilitation only if State funds loaned for rehabilitation and refinancing will
result in a lower overall housing cost than would result from any other combination of loans.

For example:

A homeowner is seeking rehabilitation assistance. They have an outstanding principal balance
on their first mortgage of $30,000, at 10% interest, with a monthly payment of $263. The cost of
rehabilitation is $15,000. The rehabilitation agency is offering a rehabilitation loan at 4% for a
20-year term, with a monthly cost to the homeowner of $91. The monthly payments for both
loans would total $354, making participation in the rehabilitation program a financial burden
for the homeowner. Using State funds to refinance.the first mortgage and include the
rehabilitation loan would result in a monthly payment of $273, a lower overall housing cost.

Eligible Applicants
Eligible applicants are limited to:

= Units of local government, including cities, towns and counties.

= Tribal governments, tribally designated housing entities, and tribal housing authorities.

»  Public Housing Authorities. :

= Regional Councils of Government.

= Non-Profit Agencies, including Community Housing Development Organizations
(CHDOs).

All applicants must be authorized to conduct business in Arizona.




Eligible Beneficiaries

All assisted homeowners must meet the following guidelines:

= Have an annual gross income that does not exceed 80 percent of the area median income
adjusted by household size.

= The household must be income eligible at the time the rehabilitation commitment is made to
the homeowner.

= Certify that they occupy the property as their principal and only residence.

Eligible Property Types

The following property types are eligible:

s  Single-family (one-unit structures).

=  Condominium units.

s Manufactured housing only if the unit upon completion will be:

o > located on a permanent foundation (requires certification) and is connected to
permanent utility hook-ups;

> is located on land that is held in fee-simple title, or long-term ground lease W1th a
term of at least 99 years (50 years for tribal land);

> meets the construction standards of 24 CFR 3280 if manufactured after June 15,
1976; or, meets applicable local and/or state codes if manufactured prior to June
15, 1976; and

> meets all other requirements of Chapter 5 of the SHF Program Summary and
Application Guide.

Maximum Applicant Funding

The maximum limit of HOME funding available per application is $300,000. An additional 10%
(up to $30,000) in general administrative funding thru the Housing Trust Fund is also available
for a total maximum application funding of $330,000.00. Only one application request per
applicant will be considered for funding.

Maximum Investment per Unit

The new maximum investment per unit for rehabilitation or refinance with rehabilitation is
$50,000 and the maximum investment per unit for full replacement of either Mobile Home or
Stick Built is $75,000.00. Maximum investment limits include administration, project soft costs
and project hard costs that are attributable to a specific individual assisted property. HTF
funded general administrative costs are not included the per unit investment limits.

Application and Threshold Review Criteria
The review criterion is set forth in Chapters 2 and 5 of the SHF Program Summary Application
Guide available on the ADOH website at: www.azhousing.gov.

Competitive Funding Determinations

" The SHF Application must meet the SHF eligibility, application review, and threshold criteria.
Award of SHF is subject to the availability of the funds provided to the Department for the SHF
Program. Competitive funding criteria are utilized to make funding decisions. Only




applications that meet thresholds are competitively scored. Competitive funding criteria can be
found in Chapter 2 of the SHF Program Summary and Application Guide.

Funding Notification
The Department will make every effort to make its funding decisions within 90 days,
depending on the number and complexity of the applications received.

Technical Assistance

The Department will not preview, comment on, or pre-judge any element of any application
prior to its initial submittal. A limited amount of assistance is available regarding the
interpretation of the Department’s policies, the SHF Program in general, and how program
requirements should be applied.

Application Submission
Applicants must submit one (1) original and one (1) copy of the completed application package.

Applicants must submit their application packages as described under Application Format,
completing all required sections and providing all required supporting documentation.
Application packages not filed in duplicate or not received by 4:00 p.m. on the application
deadline will not be accepted for review. The application package and any subsequent
revisions or clarifications, if approved for funding, will become part of the agreement with the
Department. Please refer to Chapter 2, section 2.2 (A) and Chapter 5, section 5.14 for additional
application completeness criteria.

Application Format

Applications must be typewritten or computer generated. Applicants are not to revise the
formatting of these forms in any way. A copy of this application is available by US Mail, on
diskette, by e-mail, or at the Department’s website: www.azhousing.gov.

Application material must be:
=  Original must be bound in a 3 ring binder
= Copy must be two hole punched at the top and be bound with a large clip.
» 8% x11 format
= single-sided
= indexed and tabbed to correspond with the application checklist

In instances where the documentation is not applicable to a project, the tab must stll be
included and a single sheet indicating “N/A” and a statement describing the reason(s) the item
is not applicable should be included in this space. The tabulation format should not be altered
n any way.




Application Deadline
Applications are due (must be in the possession of the Department) no later than 4:00 p.m. on
January 14, 2011.

Applications delivered after 4:00 p.m. on the deadline date noted above will not be accepted.
Applications must be delivered to:

Atin: State Housing Fund, CD&R Division
Arizona Department of Housing

1110 West Washington Street, Suite 310
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Questions regarding Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation applications may be directed to
Kathy Blodgett at (602) 771-1021 or Kathy.Blod gett@azhousing.gov.

Arizona Department of Housing
1110 W. Washington, Suite 310
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Telephone (602) 771-1000 Facsimile (602) 771-1002 TDY (602) 771-1001
www.housingaz.com




ATTACHMENT ] State Housing Fund
Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation
Score Sheet

Date Scored: Total Project Score
Reviewed By: Tie Breaker
Project Name: Grand Total

Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation

% of total units in
project or program
targeted to 60% AMI Points

80 - 100% 10
60 - 79% 8
40 - 59% 6
20 - 39% 4
5-19% 2
4% or less 0

Points will be awarded based on the % of total units in project or program designated to serve
the homeless, physically disabled, persons with AIDS, elderly, 30% or below AML '

Percentage Points
80% - 100% 10

60% - 79%
40% - 59%
20% - 39%
5% - 19%

4% or less
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Points will be awarded based on the % of total units in project or program
designated to serve families with children under 18 years of age.

Percentage Points
80% - 100% 10

60% - 79%
40% - 59%
20% - 39%
5% -19%

4% or less
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ATTACHMENT ] State Housing Fund
Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation

Zv

Score Shee

Ll Completed Environmental Review requirements pursuant to 24 Points
CFR Part 58, up to Part Il HUD Appendix A 2004 for individual 10
housing units

R R N S SR ey R e L U L e T ST
= L

Ead

Points will be awarded to a proposed program if evidence is provided that all units to
receive assistance have been identified, the household has been income qualified to receive

assistance and the unit has been inspected in preparation for the work write-up and bid
package.

Points will be deducted if there is a history of outstanding contract compliance issues for the

applicant's most recently closed out SHF contract. Any of the following contract non- :
compliance issues will cause the deduction of points: late and/or incomplete progress reports Deducted
during the contract period; required deliverables were not provided acording to the

contractual scope of work; unresolved contract monitoring findings exist; applicant is not

compliant will all other State and Federal agencies.

Points
[] outstanding issues = - 5 pt deduction

Points will be deducted if within the last five years there has a history of un-timely
expenditure of previous contract funding with ADOH.
Un-timely expenditure exists when applicant has required contract extensions beyond a 24 Deducted

month period in order to complete project and fully expend their awarded funding.

Points
[l outstanding issues 5 pt deduction
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ATTACHMENT J State Housing Fund
Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation
Score Sheet

Points will be awarded based on the % of proposed leverage of hard dollar fundmg from
sources other than ADOH (in-kind donations do not apply).

Percentage Points
[]  50%-+ 10
L1 40-49%
[] 30-39%
L]
[l
O

10-19%

8
6
20-29% 4
2
below 10% 0

Proposed pro]ect is conmstent w1th local planmng for the place or coun’cy in Wthh the
development is located.

10 points will be awarded if the proposed project addresses an identified planning need or
objective of the local government as evidenced by one or more of the following:
[[] Correspondence between project principals and local government originating at tleast 6

0 A local government body resolution or ordinance dated at lease 6 months prior to application

[L] A planning document approved by the local government body at lease 6 months prior to application
The points will also be awarded if the property is located within one of the following housing

priority areas:

[[] Federal Empowerment Zones or Federal Enterprise Communities (Documentation must be provided via HUD)
[] Established HUD Neighborhood Revitalization Strategy Areas (Documentation must be provided via HUD)
[_] Established Colonias as designated by the United States Department of Agriculture or HUD

[] (Documentation must be provided via HUD)

[[] Geographic areas or parcels of property that are established by the local government as part

[] of a comprehensive affordable housing plan. (Community Plan must be provided)

[] Revitalization area designated by the local government (Community Plan must be provided)
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ATTACHMENT ] State Housing Fund
Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation

Points will be awarded based on the submission of documents for each of the following
categories:

(Documentation includes, but is not limited to: written agreements with applicant outlining the
responsibilities between parties, resumes, 3rd party letters of recommendation, documentation of
successful projects.)

Points
[]  Applicant Experience 5
[[]  Development/Program Team Experience 10

The Department will evaluate applicants on the cost effectiveness of their developments in
the event of a tie.

Total SHF application requests/total number of assisted units = Cost Effectiveness

EXAMPLE: If Applicant A has requested $500,000 for a development that will set-aside 40 units for SHF, their cost
effectiveness value would be 12,500. If Applicant B has requested $400,000 for a development that will set-aside 50 units for
SHE, their cost effectiveness value would be $8,000. In this case, with each applicant having the same score on all previous
funding.

HUD designated Foreclosure and Abandonment Risk Score (FARS) of 6 or greater. The HUD
FARS can be found at: http://www.huduser.org/portal/datasets/excel/AZlZO_LM.x]s

(] HUD FARS Score of 10 = 5pts
[] HUD FARS Score of 9 = 4pts
[[] HUD FARS Score of 8 = 3pts
[] HUD FARS Score of 7 =2pts
[[] HUD FARS Score of 6 =1pt
Select only one FARS score
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EXISTING CONDITIONS

4 Member Family
mother & father
2 children < 5 years of age

Income < 60% AMI
1966 Mobile Home

Funding Sources
— Revolving Loan Fund
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EXISTING CONDITIONS

» 4 Member Family
Single Mother
3 children

* [ncome < 70% AMI
1972 Mobile Home

* Funding Sources
- HOME
— Revolving Loan Fund




BEFORE

12/6/2010




EXISTING CONDITIONS

Single Occupant

Income < 30% AMI
Physically Disabled
1963 Mobile Home

Funding Sources
- HOME
— Revolving Loan Fund
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EXISTING CONDITIONS

Single Occupant

‘Income < 30% AMI
Elderly o
1969 Mobile Home

Funding Sources
— HOME
— Revolving Loan Fund
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EXISTING CONDITIONS

Single Occupant
Income < 50% AMI
Physically Disabled
83" Manufactured Hm

Funding Sources
- HOME
— Revolving Loan Fund

BEFORE AFTER

12/6/2010
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